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LMascarenas 7], showmg that Jews live secretly in thexr faith; 8. Oct.
1622 ., . .. - f.170
34. A petltlon from the Portuguese Jews (la genle de la nacjon de
Portugal), asking among other things to be treated by the Inquisition
according to right; to be-allowed to remove their property, and to sell
their lands; and that the sons and grandsons of Jews converted to
the Catholic faith may be called ¢cristianos viejos,’ and admitted to
the enjoyment of the same rights and offices as in Castille . f. 171
. 85, Minute of ¢ Consulta’ from the Council of Portugal proposing
that the ®hebreos de Portugal,’ deserving the title of ¢ cristianos
viejos,” may not be obliged to pay any portion of the sum which their
" comrades, their agents (kombres de negocios), had oﬂ'ered [to the'King];
Madrid, 28 Dec. 1622 ‘. . f174
36. Original Consulta of the bs unta on the loan (em_prestzdo) offered
by Duarte Fernandez in his name and that of his countrymen of
Jewish extraction; 30 Dec. 1622 . - . . f.175
87. Ongma,l Jetter of the King’s Confessor [Fr Antonio de. Soto-
mayor], giving his opinion about a petition of D~. Hernando de San

Pa.yo Madrid, 9 Jul. 1622 . . = . N T . PRR A
._88. Petition of Fernando de Sampayo ” .. f£178
- 89. Petition of the Portuguese Jews [ vecmos de Portugal "] with-
out date . . . . . f. 183
40. Memorandum of cerfam exemphons clalmed by the Portuguese
contractors and merchants residing at Madrid - b 2o f 184

41. Minute of a letter addressed in . the ngs name to the Duke
of Villahermosa [Borja], President of the Council of Portugal, asking
the oplmon of that body on a Consulta of the Council of War con-
cerning Manuel Gomez de Acosta; 162[1]. v, . f. 186
. 42. Minute of another letter addressed to Antonlo Arostegul, one
of ‘the King’s Secretaries, and to the Junta appointed to report on the
petition of the Portuguese Jews ; Madrid, 2 Nov. 162[1] . f 187
43, Minute of another letter, dat. Madrid, 27 Dec. 1621, and ad-
dressed to Don Mendo de Benavides, asking his opinion as to the best
means of converting the Portuguese Jews to Christianity . f. 188

_ ; . Eg. 345. Paper, in folio, ff. 225, xvii. cent.
« PAPELES VARIOS, IMPRESOS Y MANUSCRITOS” (1616-1 627) Pureza
Catolxca, Tom. IL; containing :— : 3

1. Table of contents of the volume
2. ¢ Instruccion del Rey Don Fehpe 2°. pala el ]'_nqulsldor General
[D. Gerommo Manrique de Lara];” Madrid, 7 May, 1595 - f 8
3. « Copia de carta del Rey Felipe 3°. al. Regente de Mallorca
[ Mur] on respuesta de.una suya sobre las conferencias con ‘el Inqui-
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sidor [de aquella isla] en razon de las diferencias entre la jurisdiccion
Real y de 1a Inquisicion ; *? Aranjuez, 5 Nov. 1617 .. .. f. 12
4. « Copia- de carta de Don Josephe de Mur, regente de Mallorca,
sobre conferir con el Inquisidor;” Mallorca, 18 Dec. 1616 . f. 13
5, «“ Copia de carta del Virrey y Audiencia de Mallorca para’ Su
Magestad sobre lo sucedido con el Secretario de la Inquisicion ;”
Mallorca; 30 Jan. 1617 . - . - . f 14
~ 6. Original letter sxgned ‘El Doctor Josephe Mur, and dated
Mallorca, 30 Jan. 1617, giving an account of his conference with the
Inquisitor of that island = . oo f15
7. Original letter of the same, dat Mallorca, 2 Nov. 1616, on
the assistance of. the Secretary of the Audiencia in the conferences to
be held with the Inquisitor . . - . £ 17
8. Original letter from the Duke of Lerma [D Franclsco de San-
doval y ROJaB] to the Vice-Chancellor of ‘Aragon [Roig], dat. Madrid,
10 Mar. 1617, providing that, in the conference to be held between
the Audiencia and the Inquisitor of Mallorca, only the notary of the
Inquisition should be admitted . . f. 19
9. Original Consulta of Don Andres ng, V1ce Chancellor of
Aragon, dat. 30-March, 1617, giving his opinion on the subject -of the
.conferences ; with holograph decree of Pluhp III. on the margin
: - £.20
. 10 it Copla de carta de Su Magestad [Fehpe II[] mandando que
en las conferencias [de Mallorca] asista el escnbano de la Real Audi-

. encia ;” Madrid, 25'Apr. 1617 - . . f. 24
11. Copy of a Consulta from the C'ouncll of Inqulsxtxon on the
same point; Madrid, 4 Feb. 1617 - . . .., . f. 26
- 12. Original Consulta of the same Counml dat Madnd 13 May,
1620 . - "4 . -f£.27

13. Original Consulta of the Vlce-Chancellor of Aragon, with a
_ marginal decree in the King's handwriting; 8 Oct. 1620 . f. 29
14. Another ongmal Consulta. of Don Andres Ro:g, 11 Oct. 1620

- f81

-15.° Attested copies of pa.pers rela.tmg to the same subject f. 82 -

16. “ El modo que huvo en la competencia de la Inquisicion de
Aragon y la Audiencia Real del.mismo Reyno sobre la insaculacion
y desmsaculacwn de Juan Poxq_uet, familiar del Santo Oficio y vezmo

de Tamarite” - . . £ 34
17. Original Consulta of the Councll of Inqulsltlon dat. Madrid,
24 Sept. 1620 . . co £ 42

18. * Papel que el Duque de Lerma [D Franmsco de Sandovil y
Rojas] escribié al Inquisidor General Cardenal de Toledo [D. Bernardo
~ de Sandoval y Rojas] sobre una ‘plaga perpetua en el Consejo de la
Inquisicion para un religioso de la ‘orden de- Santo Domingo;* 23
Jul.1614 . . . . . . . . . f45
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- 19. Original Consulta of the Council of Inqmsmon asking the
King to revoke the above order issued by the Duke of Lerma; Ma-
drid, 5 Apr. 1622 . . . -1 46

20, Original letter of Fr Antomo de Sotomayor, the King’s Con-
fessor, to the Duke of Lerma, dat 8 Oct. [1621 "], on the aﬂ'au-s of
the Inquisition in general . 8 £, 47

21. From the same to the same; 11 Oct 1621 v . f. 48

22. Anonymous paper in the handwriting of Fr. Antonio dé Soto-
mayor, the King’s Confessor, showing reasons why a friar of Saint:
Dominic ought always to sit in the Council of the Inqmsxtlon £.49

23.- Minute of a royal letter addressed to the Council of the
Inquisition stating that the King approves the nomination of
Fr. Antonio de,Sotomayor, his confessor. Unﬁmshed and undated
' -f. 54
oo24, Copy of a Consulta of the Councll of the Inquisition, dat.
15 Aug. 1618, enclosing the instructions given by Philip IL as to the

manner of electing to vacant offices in the same . . £ 55
25. « Capitulo's'que se sacaron de las instrucciones dadas por
Felipe IL 4 los Inquisidores que provey6” . f.- 56

26,  Copia de una Consulta que el Inqulsldor G'reueral [F*. Luis
de Aliaga] y Conse_]o de Inquisicion higo 4 Su Magestad en 25 de
Mayo de 1619; para que al Capitan Diego de Rogas, alguacil mayor de
la Inqmsmlon de Llerena, se le hiciese merced de un habito de cual-
quiera de las tres Ordenes Militares” [ ] .57

-27. Original Consulta of ‘the Counc11 of the Inqulsxtlon (dat.
12 Sept. 1623) on the services of the above Diego de Roqas, who

has lost no less than 14 brothers in the last wars - . . f. 58
_ 28. Opinion ‘of the Council of State on the above petition; dat.
Madrid, 18 Oct. 1623. . . . R A1

29. Original Consulta of the Councll of the Inqmsltxon, sxgned by
. Fr. Luis de Aliaga, and dated Madrid, 21 Apr. 1621, proposing various
individuals to fill the vacancies in the Council. In the margin is the
royal decree appointing Dr. Miguel Sanctos, Don Alonso de Hozes, and
the fiscal [prosecutor] Cifontes . i . f.60
80..* Varias consultas originales, decretos de Su Magestad y otros
‘papeles relativos al nombramiento del Doctor Don Juan de Latorre,
inquisidor de Cuenca y canonigo maestrescuela de Burgos, para una
plaza. en el Consejo de la Inquisicion, que contradijo dicho Consejo
fundado en que las informaciones de hmpleza de sangre que hizo para
la pla7a. de Cuenca debian volverse 4 ver; afio 1621.”
~ Most of the above are signed by the King’s Confessor, Allaga, and
have on the margin the King’s holograph decree - . . - f.63
31. * Consultas originales, decretos de Su Magestad y otros papeles
relatxvos 4 1a competencia de jurisdiccion ocurrida en Valencia entre el
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tribunal del Santo Officio y la Real Audiencia de aquel Reyrio ;” 1621
. f. 95
82. Anonymous letter, a.ddressed probably to the ng {Philip TIL],
and dated Madrid, 4 Aug. 1621, reportmg on a Consulta of the
Council of the Inquisition . . .. f. 106
83. “Copia de la,real cedula de Phehpe II mandando i Pedro
CGapata de Cardenas, corregldor de Murcia, que se presentase.en la
corte 4 un negocio de Inquisicion ;” Madrid, 2 Sept. 1587 . - f. 109
--84. * Consulta original del Consejo de la Inquisicion en respuesta
4 un decreto de Su Magestad [Felipe: III.] sobre la queja presen-
tada por los Inquisidores de Toledo contra su corregidor por haber
visitado las carnecerias y despen.sa.s de la dicha Inquisicion ;” Madrid,
22 Oct. 1621 ° ) o . .. £ o110
35. Ongmal Consulta of the Councll of Inqulsmon on the cases of
John Penn, an English merchant residing at Madrid, and his servant,
both prisoners at the Inquisition of Toledo ; Madnd 15 Oct. 1621
f. 112
. Minuta del edicto general-que el Sancto Ofﬁclo a de publicar
en l_os puertos y lugares maritimos de estos Reynos” . . . f. 113
87 Memorial_ y papeles del obispo de Cartagena acerca-de com-
petencias con la Inquisicion de Murcia en 1623 « .. f£116
~ 88.. Copia de la informacion que por querella del fiscal del Con-
sejo. de la Inquisicion, y por mandado, del sefior obispo de Cuenca,
Inquisidor General; se recibi6 en 'esta corte ‘contra Don Francisco de
Andia y Ragaual del habito de Santiago;” 15 Sept. 1622 . f. 139
39, “Consulta original de la Junta nombrada para determinar las
diferencias entre el obispo de Cartagena y el corregidor con la Inqui-
sicion” de Murcia, 7 Jan. 1623, y las sucedidas al Vice-Canciller de
Aragon” " . 5. 5 .. .. £ 150
.40, « Otra consulta ongmal del Consejo de Inqulsxclon propomendo
ge den al Doctor Don Pedro Hurtado de. Gaviria, fiscal -del mismo
Consejo, los 4,000 reales que en cada afio se le pagaban al Doctor
Alonso Becerra para casa de aposento;” Madrxd 22 Nov. 1622
f. 178
i 41 «Otra consuita del mismo Consejo sobre el procedimiento
judicial que el corregidor de-Reynosa ha entablado contra Toribio
Sanchez meano, familiar del Santo Oﬁclo ¥ Madnd 24 Sept. 1624 .
. f. 174
42 % Qtra consulta original y suphca del Conse_]o de Inquisicion
para que el obispo de Jaen [D. Baltasar de Moscoso y Sandoval] desista
del recurso que tiene entablado contra el Doctor don Gabriel de
Cepeda, Inquisidor de Murcia, y canonigo doctoral de la Santa Iglesia
de Jaen ;” Madrid, 15 Oct. 1625 . .. s T £ o177
43, «(opia autentica de las Reales cedula,s y deoretos pala que n:
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se traten en Roma pleytos de canongias tocantes 4 ministros del.Santo
Oficio, y otros papeles relativos 4 la competencia de jurisdicion -con el
oblspo de Jaen” . : . f£179
. “Consulta ongmal del CODSSJO de Inqulsmlon proponiendo 4
S. M ﬁrme las dos cedulas que incluye para el Conde de Ofiate y
Cabildo de Toledo ;” Madrid, 8 Oct. 1626 . . . oo e £192
45. “Otra consulta original del mismo Consejo remitiendo. copia
de los memoriales y comision que por parte del cabildo.de Toledo y
estado eclesiastico de estos reynos se dieron en Roma & Su-Santidad
[Urbano VIIL] con mas unos apuntamientos en ragon de las dudas
propuestas ;” Madrid, 26 Jul, 1626 . . . .. £193
46, “Real cedula para el Conde de Ofiate, embajador en Roma,
mandandole haga instancia con Su Santidad [Urbano VIIL] para que
no se admitan en Roma recursos, y mande alzar la mano de la preten-
sion que tiene el cabildo de la Santa Iglesia de Toledo y estado ecle-
siastico de estos Reynos sobre declaracion de ciertas dudas que. dizen
se originan de bulas apostolicas; Madrid, 4 siete de Octubre de 1626.”
(The original paper, signed by six. members of the Council of
the Inquisition) . . £195
.47, “Otra Real cedula. de S. M manda.ndo que el cabildo de
Toledo y el estado eclesiastico alzen la mano.del recurso que en Roma
tienen hecho sobre ciertas dudas que dizen se originan de bulas apos-
tolicas, y que.acudan al Consejo de Inquisicion donde se les hars
justicia ;”’, Madrid, de .1626.. | (The original by the Inqui-
sitors prepared for the King’s signature, though unsigned) . » f. 196
48. ‘“ Consulta original del Consejo de Estado sobre otra ‘del. Con-
-sejorde Inquisicion proponiendo que 4 la iglesia de Cartagena de las
Indias se dé alguna renta en 1ndxos vacos ;7 9 March, 1626 (with the
king’s decree on the margin) . f198
49. “Dictamen original del Confesor de Su Magestad y de Don
Garcia de Haro [y Sotomayor] acerca de una consulta del Consejo de
Inquisicion que les fué remitida sobre aplicar al Fisco parte de las
condenaciones de los que meten moneda falsa de vellon de fuera del
Reyno;” Madrid, 12 Feb. 1627 - . . . . £ 199
50. “Consulta original del Consejo de Inqulsxclon y otra de la
Junta de Competencias sobre determinar 4 quien toca conocer en un
negocio de Domingo Garcia, familiar del Santo Oﬁclo ;7 1 Jul. 1625
f. 200
51. « Otra. consulta ongmal de la Junta de Competencxa.s acerca de
quien ha de entender en el proceso de don Fernando de Saabreda (sic),
alguaml mayor de la Inquisicion de Sevilla;” Madrid, 7 May, 1625
cof 201
52 Ongmal letter of the Grand Inqulsltor, Don Andres Pacheco,
on the same subject ; 7 June, 1625 . . . . . £ 202
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'53." ¢ Sumario de los papeles y antecedentes que la, Inquisicion’
tlene para guiarse en el asunto del Alguacﬂ Ma.yor de Sevilla”
f. 208
54, Royal decree of Ph111p Iv. sendmg to the & J unta de Competen-
cias,” a consulta of the Council of Inquisition, and askmg its opinion ;
Madrid, 2.Feb. 1628 . . . . . s . f. 208
55, ¢“Informe de la Junta sobre la pretensxon de un habito para
Don Pedro Forteza, familiar del Santo Oficio, en consideracion y &
titulo de las molestias y vejaciones que le han hecho el Virrey y
Audiencia de aquel Reyno por iniciado en la muerte de Don Jayme
Berga, oydor de.la dicha Audiencia ;” Madrid, 11 Feb. 1625 = f. 209
56. “ El Presidente del Consejo de Castilla [Contreras] y-el Con-
fesor de Su Magestad [Sotomayor] informan sobre una consulta del
Consejo de Inquisicion acerca del nuevo breve concedido en favor
de los ordinarios;” 20 Jan. 1623 g . . f 210
57. “Informe original que dieron el Presndente de Castllla [D. Fran-
cisco de Contreras], el Inquisidor General [Fr. Luis de Aliaga], el
Confesor de Su Magestad [Fr. Antonio de Sotomayor] y Garciperez de
Araciel sobre una consulta del Consejo ‘de.Inquisicion relativa 4 un
censo que debeal Tribunal de Va.lencm el estado del Duque de Gandia ;”
Madrid, 20 May, 1623 . s Lo 212
58. ¢ Papel que el Sefior Inqulsnlor Genera.l [Fr Luis do Alxatra.]
trajo 4 la. J unta [de Competencxas] en 20 de Mayo de 1623 acerca de
dicho'negocio™' . . greliitcl 5 215
59. « Consulta original de la. Junta de Competenclas acerca de .la
que existe entre los alcaldes del Crimen de la ‘Chancilleria de .Valla-
dolid, y los Inquisidores de aquella ciudad sobre el arcabuzazo que
Juan de Liafio, familiar del Santo Oficio y vecino de Penaranda, tiré
en el campo & Pedro de Riuera;” Madrid, 7 Jan. 1623 . . f 218
60.": ¢ Informe original del Presidente del Consejo [D. Francisco de
Contreras], Arzobispo de Santiago [Fr. Agustin Antolinez] y Confesor
" de Su Magestad [Sotomayor] acerca de una consulta del Inquisidor
Géneral para que se cargue una pension sobre el obispado de Mallorca
para la Inquisicion de aquella isla ;” Madrid, 25 Feb. 1624 ' f. 219
.. 61, “Consulta original de la Junta de Competencias dando su
parecer sobre lo sucedido en Mallorca, donde sobre competencias de
jurisdicion los Inquisidores han descomulgado al virrey y 4 toda la
Audiencia ;”’ Madrid, 20 Jun. 1625 . . .. £ 224
62, “Copia certificada de la peticion .que hlzleron ‘Don Geronimo
. dé Vibero y Don Fernando de Andiay Caravajal, recusando al obispo
de [Cuenca Pacheco], Inquisidor General en lo tocante 4 lo civil;”
Madrid, 31 Aug. 1622 . . ; . . . . f 225




ECCLESTASTICAL HISTORY. 237

Add. 17,705.  Paper, small 4to, ff. 117, xviii..cent.

* SuCEsos Y AcaEcipos EXTRAORDINARIOS ” (1630-1787) ; a collection
of miscellaneous papers,.chiefly relating to crimes committed by
ecclesiastics, and the proceedings of the Inquisition agamst them, as
follows :

1. “Noticia de Ia causa de las Monjas de Corella [en Navarra] y
de la sentencia que 4 ellas y demas delmcuentes impuso el Santo
Tribunal de la Inquisicion;” n. d. (1768 ?).

2. “Senténcia dada por la Inquisicion de Corte al asistente [de
Sevﬂla] Olavide afio de 1778 ” . . . £ 28

. “Memoria de un caso especial sucedldo en esta cludad de Sev1lla.
en el Monasteno de .las Cuevas de monges cartuxos, afio de 1630 ”

: £. 81

4. “Noticia de o ocurrido en Zara.goza al Pe. Fray Diego de Cadiz,
misionero capuchino; afio de 1787 ;” in the form of a letter from Fr.
Miguel de Otura to Father Guardian Fr. Geronimo de Cabra™. f. 51

5. ¢ Capitulo de Madrid de la Gaceta de Florencia, de 16 de Enero

de 1787 traducido fielmente ;” relating to ‘the above case . £ 57
2 “Papel de Fr. Diego [de Cadiz] contra dichas proposiciones [del
abogado Don Lorenzo Normante] ;” Zaragoza, 28 Dec. 1786 . f. 59

7. “Noticias desde el afio de 1755 asta el afio de 59, asi por lo que
mira 4 los negocios del Paraguay, como 4 la persona de los P. P. de la
Compafiia de Jesus en Portugal, y motivos de la caida del Marques de
la Ensenada [D. Cenon Somodevilla]”." '/, . LIUKA . 66

8. “Sobre la’caida de Don Cenon [de Somodevllla marques de la
Ensenada], y sucesos del afio 1754, y ‘Opera del Puerto de Santa
Maria’” . .. L . . o 5w f. 76
. 9. “Inventario de los bienes, alajas y menage de la casa del

marques de la Ensenada. [D. Cenon Somodevila], hecho de orden de
S.M.;”[1760?]) . . £.85

; 10 ¢ Poesias [varlas] ila ca:da del Marques de la Ensenada,”
among which are: Decimas d la Opera del Puerto de Santa Maria (f. 97);
Testamento del Marques (f. 109) ; and others = . .. .. f.93

‘11. “Noticia de las muertes del Prior y Supenor del Convento de
Santo Domingo de Llerena, en forma de carta del Marques de Valde-
toro 4 D~ Vlcente Dominguez, y refiere el suceso de tres. fra.yles
dominicos de aquel convento acusados de aver muerto 4 su pnor, y
envenenado & su superior ;” n. d. . . .. o f111
o 12. “Relacion de lo ocurrido y observado en el puerto de Corcu-
bion, arzobispado de Santiago de Galicia, en la noche del dia 10 de
Mayo del afiode 17847 . . . | . . ., ., . .. £ 116
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. Add: 10,241. . Paper, in folio, ff. 263, xviii. cent.

"« JURISDICCION DE Los INquisiborEs Y. Hecmos pE ‘Carros II.; EL
Hecarzapo;” a collection of papers and tracts relating to the proceed-
ings of the Inquisition during the reigns of Charles II. and Philip V.,
as follows :—

1. “Representacion hecha 4 S. M. el Rey [Carlos II.] por la Junta

-de doze ministros de diferentes tribunales sobre la jurisdiceion que
exercen los Inquisidores en.perjuicio de lajurisdiccion Real, y la pro-
videncia que debe darse para ‘el remedio; Mayo de 1696.”

2. “Relacion individual de todo el hecho én lo sucedido tocante &
los hechizos del Rey D. Carlos II. y causa de Fr. Froylan Diaz, obispo
electo de Avila;” 18th cent. . = . . f. 86

8. “ Respuesta 4 la Royna nuestra Senora [D“ Mana. Luisa de
Saboya] 4 1o’ que S.M. fue servida’ mandar preguntar ‘por medio de -
Don Manuel Vadillo y Velasco: qual sea la jurisdiccion de los Inqui-
sidores, como la practican, si pueden extraer las causas del Consejo, y
progresos que ha tenido en Roma la dependencla de el ConseJo de
Inqulslclon [1702]” .. f,110

“Papel de D. Lorenzo de Cardenas Y D“ Manuel de Vadxllo, de
6 de Sept. de 1702, con motivo de unas cartas del Duque de Uzeda
[D. Juan Francisco Pacheco de Mendoza y Toledo], embaxador en
Roma, tocante 4 si puede 6 no el Rey remover del empleo ' de Inqui-
sidor General & Don Balthasar de-Mendoza y Sandoval, obispo de
Segovia”. . . . £1170

5. ¢ Consulta que el ConseJo de Inqmsmxon hlzo 4 8. M. [Felipe V.]
en 9-de Octubre de 1702 con motivo de hauerle embiado el ObIBPO de
Segovia [D. Baltasar de Mendoza y Sandoval] una carta que recivié
del cardenal Pauluchi (Paulucei), secretario de Estado de Su Santidad,
para que conociese de la causa de Fr. Froylan Diaz” . . f.123

6. “Otra consulta que.el Consejo. de Inquisicion hizo & S. M.
[Felipe V.] en 18 de Julio de el afio de 1708, con motivo de un papel
publicado, que dize ser resumen de la resolucion que afirma hauer
tomado S. M. [Felipe V.] en la question que el obispo de Segovia
[Mendoza], Inquisidor General, movié en el Consejo,. despojandole
del voto decisivo;” dat. 18 July, 1703 . 5 , . £. 1320

7. “Consulta que en 13 de Septiembre del afio de 1703 hizo una
Junta formada en la posada del governador de el Consejo de Castilla
[Frey D.-Manuel Arias] en vista de la antecedente;” dat. 18 Sept.

1708 . . : . £.150 b
© 8. “Otra consulta de la misma Junta, de 28 de Sept. de 1703, sobre
el PI‘OP]O asunto” . - . - <. . .. £.178 b

9. “ Consultas del Conse_]o de Castﬂla sobre las dependencms de
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D Balthasar de Mendoza y Sandoval, obispo de Sefrovxa, Inqulsxdor
General, executada en 6 de Enero'de 1704” 5 . £179
- 10. “Voto singular de D, Diego de la Serna en dlcho negocio ”’,

. f.187 b
11. < Otro [voto] del Marques de Andia [Juan Ramirez de Baque-
dano) resumido y respondido ”. o . . £.1920
12. ¢ Otro [voto] de D= Pedlo Garcia Perez de Araciel 7. f.1938 b

13. “Otro de D. Diego de la Serna, resumido yrespon(hdo f. 196

14. Report of some hlgh,functlonary, probably D. Lorengo Folch

de Cardona, senior member (decano) of the Council of the Inquisition,
on the above papers and consultas _ . v N A 1
15. Summary of proceedings in the case of Fr.’ Froylan Diaz,
when he was. presented to the bishopric of Avila’ . . £7202
16. “ Relacion que hace un desapassionado en que da materia para
muchas reflexiones al IlI™°, y Rev=. Sefior Don Fray Froylan Diaz,
obispo electo de Avila, en lo tocante 4 aquella ciudad y obispado para

maior honra y gloria de Dios y alivio de Su Il1==,” . . £ 220
17. Notes on the paper which the Fiscal, or prosecuting magis- .
trate, presented against Fr. Froylan Diaz . . . .- £ 236

Eg. 397. Paper, in folio, ff. 164, xviii. cent.

“ MAcANAZ. . DEFENSA CRITICA DE LA INquisicioy. Parte Is.”

¢ Defensa critica de la Inquisicion contra los principales enemigos
que la han perseguido injustamente. . En la qual se notan las heregias
Y 'scismas que han causado los que 'se apartaron de la verdadera
religion, y de la verdadera Iglesia, y que nuestra Inquisicion es la
mas justa, equitable y mas conforme 4 la pledad religiosa y 4 la chari-
dad christiana. Confundese con sus propias razones & los hereges,
calvinistas, luteranos y otros, y no pocos catholicos engafiados por
ellos, que con tanto horror y espanto y con tan desenfrenada furia han
combatido la Iglesia desde el xum siglo de la Iglesia y del Imperio y
Estados Catholicos que toda otra especie de Inquisicion. Parte It
por Don Melchor [Rafael] de Macanaz.”

Eg. 398. Paper, in folio, ff. 142, xviii. cent.

« MacaNAzZ. DEFENSA CRITICA DE LA INqQuisicioN. Parte I1.”
The secpnd volume of the above work. -
Eg. 457. Paper, in folio, ff. 887, xviii. cent.
¢« DiccloNARIO DE LAS LEYES DE LA INQuisicioN. Parte I. A-F.” .
~A dictionary of the Laws and Ordinances of the Inquisition, in
two volumes, compiled for some Inquisitor at Murcia. The first
volume begins with the word Abecedario, and ends with Futuras.
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Eg 458. Pa.per, in foho, ff. 563 xviii. cent.

u DICCIONARIO i LAs LEYEs DE LA INQuisicrox. - Parte II G—X E
Beginning with Galeotes and ending with- Xpshanos nuevos.

SECT. XXI.—PRi_YATE CORRESPONDENCE.

Add. 16,176. Paper in 4to, ff. 478, xvii. cent.

« CARTAS VARIAS,” &. A volume containing drafts and copws of
letters,” mostly written by members of the family of Zuhiga during
the 16th century; with extracts from printed books, memoranda, &eo.
apparently collected, as precedents of form and style, by Francisco
de Hermosilla, ¢ presbytero beneficiado en la Iglesia de San Cosmes y
San Damian, de la ciudad de Burgos,” and secretary to Don Pedro de
Zufliga y Avellaneda, abbot of San Isidro de Leon, prior of Aracena,
&ec., with a few papers of the 18th century added at the- beginning
-and end, as follows :—
1. « Tabla de las fiestas mowbles, 1591-1608 ; prmted . . f4
2. Arms of D: Francisco de Zufiiga yAvellaneda, third count of
Miranda, impaling those of his-‘wife, Maria Enriquez de Cardénas,
daughter of Gutierre de Cardenas, Oomendador Mayor de Leon, and
surcharged with the shield of his mother, Catalina de Velasco, daughter
of D. Pedro Femandez de Velasco, constable of Castille - .. f7
"'8.'Key to a secret cipher for writing . & X . _fs8
4, Value of weights and measures used in Castille = _ . f. 14
5. Tables showing the relation of Roman, Greek, and Hebrew
weights and measures to those of Castille . . oo w140

. 6. Several planetary orbits . 3 o " - f. 16
7. Political and other maxims .- g & : . f. 20
8. Names of some of the provinces and towns in Northern Africa

f 21

The above tracts, from No. 1 to 8, seem extraneous to the volume,
which must originally have begun at fol. 22 with this title: “Orden
y stilo de cartas de visitas de Sehiores y Buenas Pasquas, y Pesame
de indispucisiones y Respuestas, y oﬁ'reclmlentos y cumplimientos de
Murdo.” :

9. Letter’ from D P[edro] Z[umga] y A[vel]aneda] abbad de
Santo Isidro [de Leon), to [Bemto] Arias Montano; dat. Leon, 8 Jan.
1877 el e .. . £230
:.10. Answer of [_'Bemto] Anas Montano to the precedmg, dp.t Ma-

- drid, 28 Jan. 1577 . f . ‘ . ‘ v . . f 24
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11. Letter from D. Pedro de Zufiiga y Avellaneda to the Cardinal
of Burgos, D. Francisco Pacheco de Toledo ; dat, Leon, 26 March,
1577 . . T . .f25

. 12. “ Los nueve (‘apltanes de la Fama, Only a list of them,
taken no doubt from a Spanish translation of ¢ Les Neuf preux’ .f 26

13. Short notes respecting the age of the Pope [Innocent XI.]and -
other European Sovereigns in 1688 . . . " 8 f. 27

This and the preceding are in a more modern hand and wrltten
on the blank leaves of the volume.

14. “:Advertencias de los Prelados y titulos de los grandes de Espafia

y officios en la Corte de los Reyes” . . . . . .29
- 15. « Las iglesias Cathedrales de la provmcw. de Tarragona ” f. 42
16. List of titles and nobles created by Charles V. in the same

province o e N . f.420b
17. List of the c1t1es, towns, and v111a0'es in Granada and the
Alpujarras . . v . f. 44

18. Anecdote concemmg Almollacen [Albulacen or. Abu-l-hasan],
King of Granada, and some of his children who became Christians

f.456b

19. Note respectmo' the. Abbess of Las Huelgas at Burgos  f. 46

20.* Carta.del Principe Don Phelippe 2°. [subsequently King of

Spain] para la Mag?. del Emperador Carlos 5°. su padre, en favor de

Don P[edro] de Guiiiga y Avellaneda, Abbad de Cueuas Ruviasy Prior

de Aracena;” dat. Monzon, 28 Oct. 1559 . " S .48

21. Letter from [the Emperor] Ferdinand of Austrla o [Phlhp II1.]

of Spain, accrediting as his amibassador the bearer, Don Martin de

Guzman ;, dat. Viena, 15 Oct. 1559 . : g f. 49
22. From Philip II. to Don Martin de Guzman dat Brussels, 21
May, 1558 . i o £.490 .
23. From the same to the same; dat Newport 14 March, 1557

f. 50

* 24, From the Archduke Maximilian IL [afterwards King of
Bohemia and Emperor of Germany] to the same ; dat. Vienna, 15 July,
1561. . . . . 500

95. From the same to the same ; dat Vlenna, 3 Oct. 1561 f. 51
26. From Don Juan [de Austria] to an auditor (oidor) of the King’s
Council,. in' commendation of Nofre (Onofre) Ferrer; dat. Naples,
21 July,; 1562 . ; . . f.51%
27. From one Saavedra [whose uncle, Don Hernando de Saavedra,
was then. residing at Rome] to Don Diego de Cuiiiga, Spanish Am-
-bassador in France, applying for a letter of favour; dat..Pefiaranda,
28 June, 1575 . . f. 52
28. From Fray Hlerommo de ’\Iendoga. to the Duke of Medina
Sydonia [Alonso Perez de Guzman ‘el Bueno’] in favour and com-
.VOL. 1L R
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mendation of [Francisco de] Hermosilla, who desired to dedicate a

book to him ; dat. Seville, 1 Sept: 1572 = . 5 f. 53
29. From Fray Juan de Aguilar to the Duke [of Medma Sydonia],
on the same subject; dat. Utrera, 28 Aug. 1572 . . - f 54

80. From Francisco de Hermosilla to the same, begging him to
accept the dedication of his book, which he says was not entirely
written by him, but by a friend who left it unfinished; n..d.  f. 55

81. From the same to the same on the same subject, and in con-
sequence of the book having been returned to him without accepting
the dedication ; San Lucar, 4 Sept. 1572 . . o . £ 56

: 82, “ Carta de Hyeronimo de Carranza, el diestro, para Pedro de
Torquemada sobre el dicholibro;” dat.Sant Lucar, 5 Sept. 1572, f. 57

38. «[Carta de] Don Pedro de Zufiiga y Avellaneda, abbad de
Santo Isidro, al Sefior Duque de Medina [de Rioseco], Conde de Modica
[D. Luis Enriquez de Cabrera], en fauor de Phelippe de Hechagoyan,
en recomendacion y dedicacion de un libro;” dat. Sevilla, 31 Aug.
1571 . . . . £57b

84. Phelippe de Hechagoyan al Sr Duque de Medina [de Rloseco]
without date, dedlcatmg to him the work he had written on the rising '
of the Moriscoes in the Alpujarras . 5 . f£.580b

85. The same to Francisco de Hermosﬂla . d 2 . £.590b

86. “TFrancisco [de. Hermosilla] al Relator Gamora en Valladolid ;”
dat. Valladohd 26 June, 1574 . . " f. 60

“ Carta de_favor” .dat, La Vid (a convent in the province
of Burgos), 27 Jan. 1576, no doubt intended as a model of letter of
introduction, and signed with the initials F. H= (Francisco Hermosilla)
as secretary of D. Pedro de CGuiiiga . ‘ . f.60d

-88. “ Don Pedro de Guiiiga y Ave]laneda al arzoblspo de Sevilla,
Don Christoval de Rojas y St Doual (Sandoval) .en recommendacion
del Licenciado Juan Rodriguez;” Sevilla, 27 Jan. 1571 . . f. 61

39. “ Otra carta en [lo] mismo para Francisco Artacho (sic), su
mayordomo;” Sevilla, 17 Jan. 1571 . ” . f.61b

40. «“ El Conde de Miranda D. Juan de [Zumga Avellaneda y]
Cardenas.al Marques de Ayamonte [D.. Antonio de. Guzman y Zufiga],”
recommending. D*. Origon for the governorslnp of Lodi, then vacant ;
dat. Pefiaranda, 8 Aug. 1575 . . . f.62 b

41. « Carta del Abbad de S*. Isuiro [.D Pedro de Qumga] para el
marques de Ayamonte [D. Antonio de Guzman y Zufiiga] en recomen-
dation del [mismo] Doctor Origon. En esta casa y monasterio de
[Nuestra Sefiora de] La Vid ; ” 14 Aug. 1575 . . : f. 63

42. The same to the Conde de Miranda [Don Juan de Zuiiiga, Ave-
llaneda y Cardenas], in favour. of a.son of Pedro Moriz, living at
Rome ; Pefiaranda, 16 Feb. 1576 - . ' . . f 64

48. “ El IllI=, Conde de Miranda D. Juan de [Zunlga, Avellaneda
y] Cardenas al Sefior D. Juan de Guiiiga, embaxador de .Su Mag®.
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[Felipe- IL.], en Roma, en recomendacion del licemciado Moriz;”
Pefiaranda, 24 Jan. 1576 . .« . 1640

44, « Francisco de Hermosilla 4 D Rodrlgo de Castro, obispo digni-
simo de Camora ;” Cueuas Rubias, 17 Feb. 1574, asking permission
to print a book of his . . f. 65

45. “Don Pedro de Qumga y Avellaneda, a,bbad de S%, Isidro
de Leon, al Presidente del Consejo Real [D. Diego de Covarrubias?]
in favour of his secretary [Francisco de Hermosilla], and of his book;
Cuevas Rubias [en el obispado de Segovia], 20 Feb. 1574 ” f.650

46. The same to D. Rodrigo de Castro, on the same subject

f. 66

47. The same to D. Imgo de Cardenas, del Consejo Real; same
date . & . ibid,

48, The same- to Llc‘*’ Alonso Ramlrez de Arellano, del Consejo
de Su Mag?. [Felipe IL.] y su alcalde de Corte en la Real Audiencia
de Valladolid, recommending a lawsuit of Licenciado Francisco de
Horozco ; dat. Pefiaranda, 15 July, 1576 . . , . f.66b

49. The same [to D. Fernando de Padilla] in favour of a brother
of Doctor Luzon ; Pefiaranda, 4 Feb. 1576 3 " . f.670b

50, Answer to the above letter; Burgo [de Osma], 8 Feb. 1576 -

© ibid.

51 “ Don Pedro de Guiiiga al Licenciado Pedro Fernandez de
Arevalo, ‘alcalde mayor del Adelantamiento de Castilla, del partido
de Burgos;*” in favour of certain inhabitants of Nalda, arraigned
before his Court for having offered resistance to an alguacil or bailiff;
Penaranda, 5 Feb. 1576 . . i . f.68b

52. The same in favour of Don Antomo Melendez de Salazar,
applying for a captainship; Cuevas Rubias, 5 Feb. 1575 . f. 69

53. The same. 8%. Isidro [de Leon], 20 Apr. 1576 . f. 70

Neither this letter nor the preceding bears any address.

54. “ Don Pedro de Zufiiga (sic) al Provisor de Leon, encomen-
dandole dos canonigos de la su Iglesia de S*. Isidro, sobre la provission
de un beneficio, para que le dé al mas idoneo y sufficiente; ” n.d. f. 70b

55. The same, in favour of a person not named; Leon, 20 Aug.

1576 . . . f.71
56. Another letter of the same character Sevﬂla 24 Aug. 1572
.71 b

57, « De Don Hernando de Pad:lla. [pnor de Osma] 4 Don Pedro
de Guiliga, pidiendo una carta [de recomendacion] para el Ill™. Car-
denal de Burgos, D. F[mnciscoj Pachecode Toledo ; ” Burgo [de Osma],
15 Aug. 1575 -+ . . f. 72

58. Don Pedro de Zumcra in answer to the precedmg, La Vid,
16 Aug. 1575 . . . f. 73

59. The same to Fr. Ramlro, in commend’atlon of Don Hernando
de Padilla’s suit; La Vid, 16 Ang. 1575 -. . . . .

R 2
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* 60. The same to the Cardinal of Burgos [D. Francisco Pacheco de
Toledo], in favour of D. Fernande de Padilla; La Vid, 17 Aug. 1575
f. 74
61. The same to the * Presidente de la Chancilleria de Valla-
dolid, D. Juan de Zapata y Cardenas, obispo de Palencia,” in favour of
. Juan de Arana, a native of Peiiaranda; dat. La Vid, 8 Apr. 1575
L f. 75
62, The same to Lic*. Astudillo, capiscol (precentor) of Burgos, in
favour of his own secretary [Francisco de Hermosilla]; dat. Pefia-
randa, 20 Oct. 1575 . . . . f£750b
63. The same to Licte. Durango, e 01dor de la (Jhanclllena. de Valla-
dohd ¥ asking his favour in a lawsuit pending before that Court;
Cueuas Rubias, 28 Apr. 1574 . & .. £760D
64. The Marques de Berlanga [D. Pedro de Velasco] to the Abbot
of S%. Isidro [D. Pedro de Qumga.] in favour of Francisco Materra
and other [morisco?] vassals of the Duke of Gandia [D. Carlos de
Borja], wbo had been exiled from Valencla, dat. Villalpando, 17

March, 1577 . . . . . . . £770
- 65. Luis Quixada to the same, in favoul of a servant named 1’edro
Rxboro dat. Madrid, 2 Dec. 1568 - . . f. 78

66. The Count of Lerma [D. Francisco de Sandoval y Roxas] to the
same, in favour of Pero Gonzalez de la Pontanilla; dat. Madrid, -
8 Dec. 1568 . 1 .. £78b

67. Christoval Bmgeno (szc) to Llc“’ Fernan Bello, Jjudge (oidor)
of Valladolid, in favour of Juan-de Salzedo; =. d. . . £79

__68. Fray Sebastian Lobo to Don Pedro de Guiiga, in favour of
a soldier lately arrived from Flanders, where he had been robbed
of a horse and 200 cr.; dat. < De este monasterlo Domus Dei de la
Aguilera,” 2 March, 1568 . .. 1 80

69. La Duquesa de Frias [Ana, foe of D Imgo Fernandez de Ve-
lasco] té the same, in favour of Padre Maestro [subsequently Cardinal]
Siliceo ; dat. Villalpando, 13 March, 1577 . g . . f£.80b

70. Answer to the above; dat..Leon, 14 March, 1577 . £815%

71. La Duquesa de Frias [D® Ana] to the same, in favour of
* Hyeronimo Lopez, curate of Santa Maria del Antigua [de Villalpando],
and his application for the vacant Priory of St. Julian; dat. Villal-
pando, 14 March, 1577 . . . . f. 82

72. Answer to the above; Leon, 16 March 1577 5 . f£.82%

73. Hyeronimo Lopez, curate of Santa Maria, to Don Pedro de .
Cuiiiga, on the subject of his application ; dat. 14 March, 1577 f. 83

‘74, Answer to the above; Leon, 16 March, 1577 . - . f. 84

_ 75, Tl Condestable [de Cashlla] D. Fernandez de Velasco to the
same ; Valladolid, 17 March, 1577, recommending Pedro Zapata for
the vacant Priory of San Julian . s . f.840
_ . 76. Don Rodrigo de Castro, bishop of Qamora, to the same, recom-
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méndiﬁg the application of Canon [Pedro] Zapéfa, for the vircant

Priory of San Julian; Gamora, 21 March, 1577 . . f.85b
77. Don Juan Delgadillo to the same, in favour of the said Pedro
Zapata; Valladolid, 17 March, 1577 . . f.86b

78. *¢ Carta del Rey Don Phelipe 2°. al arovblspo de Sebilla (sic)
" Don Gaspar de Guiliga y Avellaneda, dandole la norabuena del capello
que le hauia inuiado la Sanctidad del papa Pio 5 con Carlos Coloretto;”
dat. Hubeda (Ubeda in the prov. of Cordova), 3 June, 1570 . - f. 87
79. “ Carta del Rey Don Phelipe 2°. para el dicho arzobispo de
Sevilla antes que la de atras de St. Hyeronimo cerca Cordoba;” 30
March, 15705 ordel ing hlm to go to Peflaranda until further orders
f. 88
80. * Carta del (Cardenal Arzobispo de Burgos, don Francisco
Pacheco de Toledo, para el Cardenal Arzobispo de Seuilla [D. Gaspar
de Quiiiga y Avellaneda], dandole la norabuena de la entrada en el
Collegio Apostolico;” Roma, 17 May, 1570 " . " f. 89
81. Warrant of Charles V. ordering that in all towns and villages
from Segovia to Seville proper quarters and provisions be prepared for
Don Gaspar de Guiiiga [y Avellaneda], going thither to take posses-
sion of his archiepiscopal see ; Bosque [del Pardo], 19 Nov. 1570 f. 90
82. Another warrant of Charles V. (dat. Brussels, 81 March, 1550),
naming D. Gaspar de Guiliga [y Avellaneda] to the bishopric of
Segovia - . ’ f. 91
83. “ Copia de calta. de Su Mag" del Rey Don Phehpe 2004 1a
Infanta Dofia Isabel [de Portugal],” answering her congratulations on
_the birth of his son [Carlos Lorenzo]; Madrid, 20 Oct. 1573 f.91%
- 84. ¢ Copia de carta de Su Mag? [Felipe I1.] 4 Don Duarte [de
Braganza];” Madrid, 20 Oct. 1573, on the same occasion . f. 92
85, Copies of the superscriptions only, and form of address, of
several letters interchanged on the same and other similar occasions
between the King [Philip I1.] and the Queen [Amm. 7] of Spain and

the Royal Family of Portugal . . . ibid.
86. « Lugares curiosos para varios casos que ) ofrezen relating
to Socrates, Plato, and the Emperor Titns . . f. 94

87. Translation of a letter from Pope Pius V. to Phxhp IL. of Spain,
respecting the progress of the Turks; dat. Rome, 30 Apr. 1572,
Beg. : ¢ Quando atentamente’ . . . f. 95

88. Translation of a letter from the same to the b1shop of Palencia
[Christobal Fernandez de Valtodano] on the measures to be taken for
the suppression of heresy; dat. Rome, 1 Feb. 1566 . . £990b

- 89. “ Traslado de des cartas que el Conde Don Pedro Navarro inuié
sobre la toma de Tripol al Catholico y muy poderoso Rey Don Fer—
nando, y otra al Magnifico Sefior el Secretario [Miguel de] Almazan ;'
dat, Tripoli, 25 July, 1510 . . 1102, 103

90. « Carta [pastoral] del Seiior Oblspo de \Iondonedo [Don Juan
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de Liermo, Lermo, or del Hiermo] en recomendacion de los pobres de -
su obispado;” dat. Santiago de Illan, 1 Feb. 15756 - . .- £ 105
. 91. Letter of congratulation from D. Pedro de Zuhiga y Avellaneda
to Dofia Juana de Guzman, wife of Gongalo de Guzman, sefior de T'oral,
on the birth of her son; dat. Leon, 9 March, 1577 = . .-£.108%
. 92, Answer to the above by Gongalo de Guzman; Toral, 9 March,
1577 . . . 3 « e . ok . . £ 109
93. Letter of condolence from King Ferdinand to the Duchess
of Terranova [D® Maria Manrique] on the death of her husband, the
% Great Captain” [Gonzalo Fernandez de Cordova]; dat. Truxillo, 3
Jan. 1516 . . i . o, e . i o fo1a
94, Similar letter from Prince Charles [afterwards Emperor of
Germany and King of Spain]; dat. Brussels, 15 Feb. 1516 111
- 95. Letter from the Cardinal of Burgos, Don Francisco Pacheco
de Toledo, to [Don Pedro de Zufiiga ?], condoling on the death of Don
Gaspar de Zufiiga, archbishop of Seville This brother]; dat. Rome,
17 Feb. 1571 . . s . o« e v . .. f 112
96. A similar letter from the Bishop of Orihuela [D. Gregorio
Gallo y Andrade], on the same occasion; Orihuela, 22 Jan. 1571
. f. 113
97. Answer to the above; Aracena, 8 Apr. 1571 . . f.118b
98. Don Juan de Guiiiga to Don Pedro, condoling on the death of
the Cardinal [D. Gaspar]; Rome, 16 Feb. 1571 . oo £ 115
99. Notice of the deaths and places of burial of Don Francisco de
Zuiiiga y Avellaneda, count of Miranda [deceased at his town of Iscar
on the 11th Oct. 1566], of Don Gaspar de Zufiiga y Avellaneda, the
Cardinal Archbishop of Seville [d. at Jaen, 2 Jan. 1571], and of D.
Pedro de Zuiiiga y Bazan, [fifth] conde de Miranda [d. at Madrid, the
2nd of Jan. 1578], the whole being drawn up and signed by Francisco
de Hermosilla . . ; 5 . g g 8 bid,
100. From Don Pedro de Zuiliga to Don Luis de Requeseus y
Zuiiiga, G'omendadox_' Mayor de Castilla,” announcing the death of his
‘relative, the Cardinal of Seville [D. Gaspar]; Porcuna, 5 Jan. 1571
. f. 116
101. Don Luis’s ’qnswer to the above; Granada, 5 Jan. 1571
f.116 b
102. From Don Pedro de Guiiiga to Don Luis de Requesenes (sic),
¢ Comendador Mayor de Castilla;’ dat. Carmona, 10 Jan. 1571 f, 117 b
- 103. ElDuque-Conde de Urefia [D. Pedro IIL Tellez Giron] to the
same; dat. Osuna, 20 Jan. 1573; sent by the hand of Don Alonso de
Castilla, his cousin, and condoling on the death of Don Pedro de
Zuﬁiga [Avellaneda] y Bagan, fifth count of Miranda, his relative.
_ The letter is addressed: ¢ Al muy Ili®°, Sefior Don Pero Nufiez
(sic) de Avellaneda, Abbad de Cuevas Rubias,’ &. . . . f 118
- 104, Don Pedro de Guiliga’s answor to the above letter of the
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Duke of Ossuna, count of Urefia [D Pedro I1.]; Pefiaranda, 14 Feb.

1578 . - . . . f.118b
105. From the duke [of Osuna], count of Uruefia (sic), to the
same; Osuna, 20 Apr. 1573 . . < f£.119

106. From Don Pedro de Cuiiiga to the Count-Duke of Uruefia
(sic), informing him of his arrival at Seville, and of the burial of the
Cardinal in the cathedral ; Seville, 17 Jan. 1571 " . £.119%

107. El Doctor Don Gongalo de Cartagena to the ¢ Comendador
Mayor de Castilla’ [Don Luis de Requesenes y Zufiiga] with an
account of the Cardinal’s death; Jaen, 3 Jan. 1571 . . f.120

- 108. “ Respuesta & la carta del Cardenal de Burgos [Pacheco de
Toledo], que queda atris de 17 de Hebrero de 1571” (No. 95); dat.
Aracena, 12 Apr. 1571 . . : . £.1200

109. “[Don Pedro de Cuiiiga] al S D Rodmgo de Castro, conso-
landole en la muerte de la Sefiora Duquesa de Veraguas [Dofia Ana de
Castro], su hermana ;” Cuevas Rubias, 11 Apr. 1569 . . f.121b

110. The same to the Marquesa de Denia [Dofia Catalina de
Zuiiiga], announcing the death of his own sister, the Abbess; Pefia-

randa, 12 Nov. 1565 - . . f.122
...111. The Marchioness’s [Dofia Cata.hna] answer to the above;
dat. Valladolid, 20 Nov. 1565 . . ’ . £.122%

112. The Countess of Siruela [D=. Teresa. de Zumga] to Don Pedro
de Cufiiga, condoling on the death of his sister the Abbess; dat. Roa
[in Castile], 17 Nov. 1565 . /.. : tbid.

113. * Carta del Secretario [Juan] Salzedo a1 Conde de Luna [D.
Luis de Quifiones) linviandole una carta que el Abulense [Alfonso
Tostado, bishop of Avﬂa.] escnbm al Duque de Alva [Don Garcia

‘Alvarez de Toledo];” n.d. . . . . . f. 123
114. “ De Don Juan Padllla 4 su muger Dona Ma.na Pacheco con-
golandola de su muerte ;” u. d. . . . £ 126

Printed in Sandoval, Historia de Carlos V 11b L p. 479.

115. « Carta de un cauallero 4 una hermana suya biuda” (sic);
n.d. ; . £.1260

116 “ Don Pedro de Zumg'v. y Avellaneda. al §. Don Juan de
Zufiiga, marques de Petrapetra [Prince of Pietra-Precia ?], embaxador
de Su Mag?. [Felipe II.] en Roma,” condoling on the death of D. Luis
de Requesens, High Commander of Castille; dat. Leon, 26 March,
1576 . . . . £.127%
~ 117. The same to Ruy Gomez de Sylua, beggmg him to remind
the King of his services and of those of his father and ancestors; dat.
Seville, 15 Sept. 1671 . ‘ . f 128

In the draft of this letter, though ertten lxke the rest by his
own Secretary [Francisco de Hermosilla], the abbot is called Don
Pedro Nuitez de Avellaneda y Zufiiga (see above, No. 103).

118. “ La Duquesa de Segorve [Dofia Angela de Cardenas y
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Velasco]. to Don Pedro, condoling on the death of the Cardinal [D..
Gaspar] dat. Valle de Uxé [near. Castellon] de la Plana,” 3 Feb. 1571
‘3 £ 128b
119. “Respuesta 4 la carta de atrés 3" Sevﬂle, 28 F'eb. 1571 f. 129
120, “Carta de [Francisco de] Hermosilla 4 un amigo suyo sobre
la muerte del conde de Miranda [Don Francisco de Zuiiiga y Avella-
neda] que murié en Iscar, cinco leguas de Valladolid, 4 11 de Octubre
de 1566 ;” dat. La Vid, 15 Oct. 1566 . . .. f129
- 121. “Otra carta de [Francisco de] Hermosﬂla para otro amigo
suyo sobre la muerte de el Cardenal Don Francisco de Mendoga [y
Bobadilla] obispo de Burgos, que murié en Arcos, dos leguas de
Burgos, 4 28 de Noviembre de 1566 ;” dat. Cuevas Rubias ut supra
£.130 %
122. « Hermosﬂla. al Dean de (}amora, Lorenzo Fernandez, gover-
nador del obispado de Burgos por el Cardenal Don Francisco Pacheco
de Toledo;” on the death of Cardinal Don Gaspa.l de Cuifiiga, dat.
Seville, 20 Feb. 1571 - . ., .. f132
123. “Hermosilla al muy IIl. Senor Don Pedro de Zuiiga y
Avellaneda sobre la muerte del Cardenal de Sevilla [D. Gaspar], su
hermano;” dat. Aracena, 6 May, 1571 s , . . f. 134
124. “De mi Sefiora la Condesa del Castellar [Dofia Ana de
Zuiiiga] para la Mag® de la Reyna nuestra Sefiora Dofia Anna de -
Austria;” dat. Seville, 12 Feb. 1571; in favour of her brother Don
Pedro de Zuiiga. . - . S 186
125. “De la Condesa [del Castellar] 4 la Seremsmma. Princesa
Doiia Juana [de Austria], princesa de Portugal;” on the same subject ;

Seville, 12 Feb. 1571 . . . . £1360
126. “La misma [Condesa] 4 la Magd del Rey, Don Phelippe 2°.;”
dat. Seville, 12 Feb. 1571 - . £ 137

127. “Don Pedro de Guiiiga.y Avellaneda. al Cardenal Espinosa,
presidente del Supremo Consejo [de Castilla, D. Diego de Espinosa y
Arevalo),” begging him to bring under the King’s notice the services
of the Cardinal [D. Gaspar], his brother dat. Aracena, 12 Feb. 1571 -

“f. 138

128. La Condesa del Castellar ['Dona. Ana de Zuiiiga] to Cardinal
Espinosa, to the same purpose ; dat. Seville, 12 Feb. 1571 . f. 138 b

129. Don Pedro de Cuiiiga y Avellaneda to the Cardinal of Burgos,
Don Francisco. Pacheco de Toledo, consoling him. on the death of the
Marquesa de Zerralvo [Dofia Ana Enriquez de Toledo] his brother’s

wife . . 3 .. f£.139
1380. « Respxmsta del Cardenal [Paclxeco] la antenor ;7 dat.
Ciudad Rodrigo, 8 Jan. 1576 . . : . £.1389%

131. Don Pedro de Guiiiga [y Avellaneda] to the Marquis de
Zerralvo [Don Rodrigo Pacheco] condoling on the death of his wife
{Dofia Ana Enriquez de Toledo]; dat. La Vid, 29 Dec. 15756 f, 140
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. 132, The Marquis’s answer to the above; dat Cmdad Rodrigo,
9 Jan. 1576 . - . .. £.1400
138. “De Don Juan Pacheco, hlJO del Marques de Cerralvo (sic),

- para Don Pedro de Zuiiiga (sic) y Avellaneda, en respuesta de su

carta;” -Ciudad Rodrigo, 8 Jan. 1576 . S, f o141

134. “De Don Pedroc de Zuiiiga al conde de Uruena [D. Pedro
Tellez Giiron] en respuesta de otra suya ” (No. 105) ; dat. Pefiaranda,
18 May, 1573 e *’s & .. . f141b

185. From the same to the Car dmal of Burgos, Don Francisco de
Mendoza [y Bobadilla], announcing the death of the conde de
" Miranda [D. Francisco de Zumga] his brother ; dat. Cuevas Rubias,

9 Oct. 1566 . . . -1, 142
136. The Cardmal’s answer to the above Arcos, 13 Oct. 1566
f.142 b

187. “ Don Pedro de Cufliga y Avellaneda 4l S+, D. Hernando de
[Arias] Saavedra, su sobrino, hijo del conde del Castellar [Don Juan],”
condoling on the death of his father; Leon, 7 Feb. 1577 . f. 143

_ 188. The same to the Constable of Castille [D. Ifiigo Fernandez de
Velasco] condoling on_the death of the Marquesa [dé Cerralvo ?]; dat.

Leon, 11 Oct. 1576 . = . f 144
139. The constable of Castxlle s answer to 1he above dat. Villal-
pando, 9 Oct. 1576 . . £.1440

140. ‘D, Pedro de Zuiiiga y Ave]laneda to the conde de Benavente
[Don JuanAlonso Pimentel] when his brother [Don Luis] died, and
he [D. Juan Alonso] inherited the estate; Leon, 7 May, 1577 £, 145 b

141. «Copia de la carta que el Duque de Paliano [Marco Antonio
Colonna; Duca di Pagliano] escribié 4 su hijo la noche que se confesé
estando para morir: Scripta en italiano y -traducida fielmente [al
castellano];” dat. 5 March, 1561 . . . £ 146

142. Latin letter, of Pedro de Melgosa to Dona, Anna de Toledo,
marquesa de Cerralvo, consolmg her for the death of her son [Don
Antonio Pacheco]; n. d . . . v . f. 148

143. The same, in Spamsh s . . . £149%
144, “Don Pedro de Guiiiga y Avellaneda, quando murié un
mayordomo del pnorato de Aracena, 4 su muger ;” Leon, 26 Dec. 1576

£.150 b

145, « Oartas de la. Magd del Rey Don Phehppe 2°,, nuestro Sefior,
para algunas ciudades de Espana sobre la prision dol Principe Don
Carlos, su hijo, y sus respuestas ;" including letters to Burgos, Valla-
dolid, Madrid, besides that to Pope Pius V., see Add. 10,236, 18,289,
&e. ;" dat, 20 and 22 Jan. 1568 . - . . £ 151

146. «Memorial de la cayda de a]gunos Prmcxpes en nuestros dias
" en Francia y Flandes y otras partes;” divided into chapters, and com-
prising France, England, Scotland, \Illan, Naples, and lastly Spain:
Beg.: ‘El Duque de Guiana’ . . . . .+ . f17



250 . PRIVATE CORRESPONDENCE. '

. %147, “Traslado de una carta que el Argoblspo de Sevﬂla, Don
Chnstoual de Rojas y St. Doual (Sandoval), escriuié 4 la Serenissima
Princesa [del Brasil] Dofia Juana, sobre el negocio de Don Goncalo
Chacon, su sobrino, hijo de Don Hernando de Rojas;” dat. Seville,
3'July, 1573. Beg.: ¢ En quien quiera que huviera acontescido’ f. 166

148, “ Copia de unas cartas de Dofia Maria Manrique [de la-Cueva]
para Su Mag?. y para algunos sefiores;” including letters of her brother
[Don Luis de la Cueva y de Benavides], and of Count de Santisteban
[D. Francisco de Benavides] relating to her proposed marriage with
the Count’s son, whom she rejected. Dofia Maria’s letters are dat.
Velmar (sic, Vedmar?) 26, 27, and 29 June, some of them being
addressed either to King Philip 1I. himself, or to Doctor Velgs.
(Vergara), or to. Ruy Gomez de [Silva, prince of] Eboli, &ec. - f. 167
© 149, «“Carta que escriuié de su mano el Rey Don Phelipe 2°. 4 la
Reyna de Portugal [Dofia Juana), dandole quenta de la prision de su
hijo, el Principe Don Carlos;” dat. Madrid, 20 Jan, 1568. ‘Duplicate

of No. 112 in Add. 8,219 s 5 . «- . f.176
150. * Relacion de la prision y muerte del Pnnoxpe Don Carlos.”
Beg. : ¢ Auia muchos dias’ . . . fo1m

151. “Carta dé Don Gomez. Manrlque 4 Don Pedro Manrique, -
Canonigo de Toledo, en que le hace relacion de la prision y muerte
del Principe don Carlos.” Beg. : ‘ Solo referiré de la pasada’ f. 179

152. “Carta . de D. Francisco de Eraso, sobre la muerte. del . Prin-
cipe Don Carlos.” - Beg.: ¢ Murié su Alteza’ . P ’ ibid.

(Duplicate of No. 46 in Eg. 829.) .

153. “Traslado de una carta del S*. obispo de Tuyd [Diego Fer-
nandez] Torquemada para el Sefior Doctor Juan del Cafio, canonigo de
la Magistral de Salamanca, en que le da quenta de lo que le ha suce-
dido despues de su nombramiento para el arzobispado de Sevilla;” dat.

leboa, 25 Jan, 1582 . ’ . . -1, 180
154. «Carta y preceptos que el Rey Sant Luis (Louis IX. of
France) di6 4 su hijo Phelippe [Augusto] Rey . . f 183

These last are twenty-eight in number, and seem to have been
translated by Francisco de Hermosxlla ‘from Cardinal Bellarmino’s
life of that saint.

155. *Peregrinatio Jesu Chnstl 7 in Latin. s . f 189

156. Extracts relating to George Castriot, alias Scanderbeg, King
of Eplrus, probably from his Spanish chromcle, printed at Lishon,
1588, in fol. . . . . £.192b
o157, ¢ Instrucomn cle mi Sefiora Dona Estephama. [de Requesens,
widow of D. Juan de Zuiliga y Avellaneda] para su hijo D. Luis de
Requesenes (stc) y Zumga comendador mayor de Castilla, estando
 muy zercana & la muerte” = . - . f. 198
158, Letter from the same to the same; dat Barcelona 22 Apr.
1549 . . . o e e e e . f202
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159; Fray Luis de Granada to Soror Anna de la Cruz,a nun at
Santa Clara of Montilla; dat. Lysboa, 25 June, 1574 . f. 205

This is followed by the copy of a letter (dat. Leon, 22 Oct. 1584.7)
from Hermosilla to some *“Muy Illustre Sefor,” finding fault with
the manner in which Fr. Luis [de Granada] addressed the said Anna
de la Cruz [Dofia Ana Ponce de Leon, widow of Pedro Fernandez de
Cordova, Count of Feria] calling her “ muy Reverenda Sefiora,” &e.

160. “El Maestro Honorato Juan, que fué obispo de Osma, al
Serenissimo Plincipe Don Carlos, hijo del Rey Don Phelippe 2°. sobre

ziertos consejos;” n. d. . : . £ 209
161. Letter on the questlon whether the Spanish language is
more closely allied to the Latin than the Italian; =. d. . f 2138

162. «“Copia de una carta que scrivié el Rey Don Phelippe [11.] al
Marques de Aguila Fuente [D. Pedro de Zufiiga] sobre la muerte de

Don Pedro de Guiiiga, su hijo, que murié quando la jornada que hizo

el Duque de Medina Sidonia [D. Alonso Perez de Guzman], quando
yba con la armada de Su Magd & Inglaterra, dat. San Lorenzo,
14 Oct. 1588 . o . . . . . f.215

163. Anonymous letter without date or address, giving a graphic
account of the Spanish court at the end of the 18th century  f. 216

164. Extracts from various chronicles and printed books relating
to Goncalo Fernandez de Cordova, duque de Terra Nova, called the
Great Gaptain . . g s ; . £.2170

165. Names and surnames of the Cardmals created by  Pope
Clement VIIL on the 5th of June, 1598 (Latin). ’ . £.218b

166. * Carta del Comendador Griego | Hernan Nufiez de ‘Guzman] .

para el obispo de Badajoz [D. Francisco de Navarra?];” n.d.- f. 219

167. Fragments of two letters apparently wntten to a nobleman
wishing to retire to a monastery; n.d. . . . f221

168. “ Copia de una carta que escribi6 al monasteno de Nuestra
Sefiora de Monserrate, zierta persona que hizo ausencia de esta devota
casa, deseando tornar 4 ella” . 8 . . £.221b

169. “Traslado de una carta de Su Magd del Rey Don Phelippe 2°.
nuestro Sefior para el Duque del Infantadgo [D. Ifiigo Lopez Hurtado
de Mendoza),” informing him of his reasons for committing to prison
the Princess of Eboli [Dofia Ana de Mendoza] his relative ; dat.

Madrid, 29 July 1579-- . . £.225b
. 170. The Duke’s answer to the above letter dat Bultrago, 7 Aug.
1579 . . : ¢ . £.2260

oo 171 “Instrucclon para el Senor Nuncxo Apostohco que lleba el
Capello al TlI™. y Rev=, Sefior Cardenal de Toledo, Chiroga (Don
Gaspar de Quiroga);” with the Nuncxos speech on that occasion
f. 227

172. «Carta del conde de Ureia (sic) Don Pedro [Tellez] Xiron,
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para’ la Mag?, del Emperador Carlos 52, quando le desterré ;” a. d.
f. 230
173. Letter of a nun named Dona. Beatnz Silueira to a suitor
introduced by her cousin Pero Venegas de Cordova; n. d. (in Por-
tuguese) . . : . £.2300%
174. Letter headed & Soble la Ingratldud ? wrltten in cipher, to a
certain marquis by one of his followers, who says he has saved his life
several times at the peril of his own, and yet is neglected, &c.,
followed by some Latin verses, “ De fugiendis ingratis;” . d.
‘ f. 231
17 5, ¢ Copla de una ca.lta del Reyecillo de Gra.nada Don Hernando
de Valor,-quando la rebelion de Granada (1569) para el Sr. D. J{nan]
de Austria;” dat. Ferreyra, 28 July, 1569. : . f 288
See Marmol, Rebelion de los Moriscos, Malaga, 1600 fol., 1ib. vii,
176. « Algunas razones para que se entienda el principio y causa
de la Batalla Naval del S°. D. J[uan] de Austria [1571}” . f. 236
177. Description of the Public Hall in Venice, called «Paradiso,”
‘with a letter from Paolo Furlano, of. ‘Verona, to Nicolo Banda; dat.
8 ed. Jul. 1566 (in Latin) . i i f 239
, 178, “Carta que D. [Saneho] Busto de Vlllegas, governador del
Argovispado de Toledo, escrivié al Rey Don Phelipe [II.] nuestro
Sefior ;" respecting the sale of Church property ; dat. Toledo, 15 July,
1574 ; (Duplicate of No. 81 in Add. 18,289) ./ ./ . o= 1242
179. Letter of Fray Hernando del Castillo, a Domlmcan, to the
same, on the same subject ; 1574 Y . 4 ! . 1 253
180. Another anonymous letter contradicting the opinions of
Vxllegas . -+ £ 265
181. “Parrafos anadldos i la carta de Bmto de Villegas ™
£.278 b
182. COmmISSIOIl from Phxlxp IL to D. Alonso Perez de Guzman
(el Bueno] Duke of Medina Sydonia, as Captain-General and Governor
of Lombardy in the.room of Don Antonio de Guzman, marques de
.Ayamonte, deceased ; dat. Tomar [in Portugal], 18 May, 1581 f. 280
183. “ Traslado de una carta que escribié 4 Su Mag?. del Rey Don

Phelippe 2° nuestro Sefior Rey de Espaha, el Padre Don Fray Fran- .

cisco Dorantes, frayle francisco, confessor del Sefior Don Juan de
Austria, y obispo que al presente es de Oviedo y Concejo de Noruefia ;”
with an account of the death and last words of Don Juan de -Austria
[1578] .- .+ .. .. « s . .- f 284
© 184, « T aslado de una carta. que escnblo ali 1n51gne Doctor [Martin
- Azpilcueta] Navarro el I11=. §. D. Pedro de Zufiiga, abbad de St.
Tsidro el Real de Leon y prior de Aracena,” on matters concerning the
government of the convents of his order; dat. Leon, 8 Feb. 1581
. : : £, 202
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185. Doctor Azpilcueta Navarro’s. reply to the above; dat. Rome,
19 March, 1581 . & -« £ 296
186. Translation of two letters wrltten by the’ L‘mperor of the
Turks, Selim, to the Senate of Venice and to Don Juan de Austria;
n.d . - . - f 304
187. Letter. to Don J uan from Ros~,a, mother of Smm-bey, son of
- Ali Baja (Bash4), a captive in Rome [after the battle of Lepanto] with
the address made to Don Juan by the Turk who brought the letter,
1572 . 5 . . f. 306
188. * Copia de una carta. del S D Juan de Austria, despues que
lleg6é 4 los Estados de Flandes, para la Sefiora Dona Magdalena de
Ulloa, muger que fué del §7. Luis Quixada;” dat. 5 Nov. 1576 f. 308
189. Letters of congratulation to Don Juan from Seville and
Venice, on the occasion of the victory of Lepanto That of Venice is

not transeribed in full . . . f 810
190. « Carta de [nuevas de] Constantmop]e al S Ambal Landi ;”
dat. 29 May, 1574 . . . f 813

191. * Carta enviada & Nuestro muy Santo Padre Plo Papa 4%, por
el Tll=°, Maestre de la Religion de Hierusalem, dignissimo Sefior de
Malta [Fr. Jean de la Valette] ;” dat. Malta, 11 Sept. 1565 .  f. 315

192. “Memorial de Pablo de Chinchilla, procurador en Cortes, por
la ciudad de Cuenca para la Mag? del Emperador Carlos. V.;” nd.

apparently a burlesque_ . . L f 317
_ 198. Qualities wherewith a husband ought to be adomed in the
opinion of a woman about to be married - . : - f. 318

194, Letter from Francisco de Hermosilla to a friend ; dat. Mier-
" coles de la;Zeniza (Ash-Wednesday), 20 de Hebrero, 1571 7. f£ 319
195. Anecdote respecting Tablares, before he became a Jesuit, and
copy of his letter to the Duque del Infantado; n.d. . . £ 320
196. Anecdote of a lover, and letter he wrote to his mistress
f.3200
197. «Carta de Francisco de Hermosilla para un fraile de La Vid
[Castilla la Vieja] 4 quien havia prestado un capote, y tardaua en
volverle;” dat. Pefiaranda, 30 Aug. 1566 . . . . f 321
. 198. “Traslado de una carta que Francisco de Hermosilla, clerigo
Presbytero Beneficiado en la Iglesia de St. Cosmes y S. Damian de la
ciudad de Burgos, y secretario del muy Ill°. y Rev™°. Sefior Don Pedro
de Zuiiiga y Avellaneda, Abbad de Cuevas Rubias, y de St Isidro de
Leon, y Prior de Aracena, escriui6 [en Sevilla] 4 Esteuan de Garibay
[el chronista];” respecting some passages of his ¢ Compendio Historical
de Espaiia,’ printed at Antwerp in 1571, 4 vol. folio, and subsequently
at Barcelona, 1626, fol., of which the writer did not approve. The
letter, it is added, was delivered to Garibay two days after the date
(28 July, 1572) in the monastery of St. Francis, of Seville, where he
was recovering from an illness . .. . . @ . f 3823
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199. « Carta de [Francisco de| Hermosilla 4 un amigo suyo pre- -
tendiente en Salamanca en respuesta de otra animandole en lo por-
venir ;” dat. Burgos, y del Cymenterio de St. Cosmes, & 24 de Mayo

[de] 1584 . : . *1.329
200. Another letter w1thout date or address, but headed with the
initials §°, S%; (Sacro Senado?) = s . f.331

201. * Milagro y misas de St. Vicente Ferler . . 1832

202. “Traslados de algunas cartas de muchas ciudades de Espafia
para la ciudad de Burgos, de mucha consideracion, .y otros avisos en el
alio de mil y quinientos y beinte, que fué. el afio de las Comunidades.
Y todos los originales de estas cartas con sus firmas y sellos.y pro-
visiones de la Serenissima Reyna D= Isabel tengo [yo Francisco de
Hermosilla] en un cartapacio grande” @ . © .. 334

Among these letters, some of which have been prmted in the
Decadencia de Espaita by Don. Antonio Ferrer del Rio (Madrid,
1852, 8°) and elsewhere, is one from Pope Adrian VI. to the city
of Burgos, transmitting another from the Emperor = Charles V.
with an account of his voyage from La Coruiia, landing at Dovra,
[Dover] and residence in England until his return to Frex1hngas
[Flushing].

208. “ Avisos de cosas curiosas, y algunas sentencias dlscretas y
otras razones y buen proceder;” being extracts from various Latin
and Spanish authors, ancxent or. modern, | proverbs, sentences, &2

. 1£.380

204. «Dialogo ' de[l] ' Temeroso; ‘[interlocutores] Afranio’ y
Sophisto,” Beg.: ¢ Quiero en este valle triste y solo” . . . f 426

In the hand-writing of, and signed by, Francisco de Hermosilla
with his initials, after which is the following: *“Mote de Dofia
Ju[ana] Cortés.quando se cas6: * Puse fin ¢ mis cuidados.’” :

205. List of Spanish words derived from the Greek . f.485

206. « Carta que se mandou a camara de Lixboa en vida del Rey
Dom Henrrique” &.; dat. 6 July, 1579 (in Portuguese) o f. 442
.. 207. The same letter, in Spanish, with the following title:
“Carta del Obispo del Algazue (r. Algarbe) 4 los governadores y
nobleza de Portugal, y behedores (veedores) y officiales desta camara
de Portugal, traducxda en castellano” . . . 1. 453

208. Key to a prophecy of a general peace in 1745, derived from
the words of the Antiphona : *“Da pacem, Domine, in diebus nostris,”
expressed in numbers, and said to have been tried at Madrid, “en la
Academia Espafiola del Ex™=°. Sr. [Don Andres Ruiz Fernandez
Pacheco] Marques de Villena” . =~ . . . £.465b
. .209. *“Recuerdos que el Reyno (sic) de Portugal haze 4 su Pueblo
en Mayo de 1579;” being a summons to the people to defend the
claims of Cardinal Dom Henrique, as successor of Dom Sebastian,
King of Portugal .. .. .. . . . ' . . £ 467
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210. «Copia de la habla que hizieron los ministros de Lisboa 4 los
nobles, eclesiasticos y Pueblo del Reyno;” n.d.. = . . £474b

211, “Las tristes lagrimas mias.” Glosa. Beg.: “ Sobre comer
una Panza®” . . . . £.4750b

212, “ Al embaxador del Gran Turco que vino 4 Espafia el afio. .
de. . . .” DBeg.: ‘El Turco ha venido 4 Espana. . . f.476

213. “Copia de la carta que escrivié el Ex=, S, Cardenal [D.
Luis] Belluga y [Moncada] del cabildo de Cartagena, dandole noticia
de hauerle el Rey promovido al obispado de aquella Santa Iglesia ;”
dat. Cordova, 8 Nov. 1704 . . 5 . f.476

This letter, as well as the tracts undet Nee, 218 221 and 222, are
in a more modern hand, and were written by a late Ppossessor of the
volume.

 Harl. 7,014. Paper, in folio, f. 237, xvi.—xvii. cont.

CORRESPONDENCE OF THE MAFFEI FAMILY AND OTHERS (1592-1622)
in Italian and French, with the following letters and tracts in
Spanish :

- 1. Original deed granted by D*. Don Pedro de Gnma, prior of the
convent of Velés, of the order of Calatrava, in Spain, authorizing
Ferrant Gonzaga, a knight of the said order, to choose a confessor ;
dat. Uclés, 22 June, 1592, and counterslgned by Luis de Ecija, notary
of the order . ~ . i . £ 200

2. “Copia dela carta que escriuié & su Magestad el Turco [Selim ?]
y del presente que le ymbi6 con Ali Bax4, su camarero.” Signed
‘ Helin Soliman,’ n. d. but addressed to Philip IL after the battle
of Lepanto and copied from a broadside of the time . . f.201

3. “Copia de un papel que el Serenissimo Principe de Gales
[Carlos] embié en respuesta de otro de Su Magestad Catholica del
Rey nuesfro Sefior [Fehpe IV.], 1622 Beg.: ‘Aviendo visto y
conmderado . . . . . . . f.218

Harl. 4,762. Paper, in folio, ff. 132, xvi.—xvii. cent.

BasgerviLLE's Papers .(1590-1630); containing the following
private letter in Spanish: .

Original letter of a Spanish merchant at Bruges, named Joan de
Matanga, to Francisco Alonso Malvenda, his correspondent at Seville,
on mercantile affairs; dat. Bruges, 19 Oct. 1596 ; holog. . f175
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Harl. 7,015. Paper, in folio, ff. 884, xvii. cent. -

- News Letrers ANp Papers (1612-1682), containing : ‘

Holograph letter of Antonio Perez to [Lord Essex ?] -without date
or address, presenting him with the volume of his Relaciones. - Beg. :
“Acargode V. 8. . ’ . o oo - £.123

Printed among his works (C’artas de Antomo Perez & Pa.rls 8. f.
67 v°.), though there addressed to My lord Arry? The letter,
_ however, must ha.ve been written between 1592 and 1596. )

Add 16, 539 Paper, in foho, ﬁ' 377 Xvii, cent

¢ LETTERE SPAG\:UOLE DI DIVERSE MATTERIE, scritte da varii cav'alxen
all Ecc™. Connestabile di Napoli D. Lorenzo [Onufrio] Colonna [Duca
di Pagliano, Tagliacozza e Castiglione] viceroy of Aragon in 1678-80.”
A series of original letters, mostly private and comphmentary, written
by the following personages :

1. “ D, Catalina Antonia de Aragon [de Cordova] duquesa de
Segorbe y de Medina [Celi},” wife of Juan Francisco Tomés de la
Cerda, 8th Duke of Medina Celi, complimenting the Constable upon
his. having taken possession of the v1ceroyalty of Aragon; dat.

- Madrid, 17 June, 1679 . . . . £33
. 2. The same to the same ; Madnd 12 Aug 1679 . : £5
8, The marquis de Pesc_:ara [Don Diego Francisco, d’Avalos]
Madrid, 25 Nov. 1679 . - '~ . 2 . f.7
4. Isabel Ana de Mendoga y Portocarrero ma,rchloness of Pescara;
Madrid, 6 Jan. 1680 (partly holog.) . . v . . f9
5. The same; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 . . . f1n
6. Ana de Sylba, marchloness of Aytona; Madud 16 Dec. 1679
f. 13

7. The duchess of Terranova, marchioness del Valle [D#fia Juana
de Aragon, Cortés de* Mendoga], widow of Hector Pignatello, duke of
Mo'nteleone, mistress of the robes (Camarera Mayor) to the Queen of
Spain [Maria Anna of Austria), in commendation of D. Juachin (sic)
Gareia, and D. Miguel Antonio de Arostegui . . . f. 15
. '8, The same; Madrid, 17June 1679 - . .~ . . £17 ~

9. The same; Madrid, 29 July 1679 . & 5 . f.19

10. The same; Madrid, 26 August 1679 e . f2a1.

11. The same in commendation and favour of D. Miguel Antonio
de Arostegui; Buen Retiro,-9 Dec. 1679 .. . . .= . ... - f.23

12. The same; Buen Retiro, 30 Dec. 1679 . . . -£25

18. Dofia Mariana de Toledo y Portugal [daughter of D. Fer-
nando Alvarez de Toledo y Portugal, count of Oropesa, and widow of
. D. Pedro Fajardo de Zumga, 5th Marqms de los Velez]; Madrid,

" 9 Dec.1679 . - . . . . o i f. 27
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14, The same ; ‘Madrid, 17 June, 1679 .-+ ~.' . . c o f29
15. “La Condesa de Villaumbrosa y de Oastronuevo, [Dofia Maria

* - Petronila},” daughter ‘of .Garcia Nifio de.Ribera, third count of Villa

* Umbrosa, .and widow of D. Pedro Nufiez de Guzman, marquis de
Montealegre, and ‘subsequently: remarried to -Diego Fernandez de

Cordova, marquis de-Santillan (sic); 24 June, 1679 . .. .£.80
16. The countess of Fuenclara, recommending a lawsuit pending-
at Saragossa; Madrid, 24 June, 1679, partly holog. - . . . £.82
17. “La Princesa de la Sala;” Madrid, 12 Aug. 1679 . . f. 34
© 18. The same; Madrid, 23 Dec. 1679 . . .. 186

- 19. “Dona I‘elypa Marya de Norona,” Madnd 23 Sept 1679;
holog. -, . . : . . 38

20. “La. Madre Marm. de Sant J oseph » abbees of the convent of the
Barefooted Ca.rmehtes of St J oseph at Saragossa. 16 July, 1680 ; kolog.

> o f. 40
¢ -21 The same; J uly 28, 1680 holog. . . . . f 42
. 22, The same; Aug. 20, 1680; holog. . § o " f. 44
..+ 22, The same; Oct 15, 1680 ; holog.. . a” B 5 f.-46
% 28..The same; Feb. 26, 1680; holog. . -:. .. 0" . £ 48

.24, “El duque de Medma [Ceh] Segorbe y Alcala [D Juan Fran-
cisco Thomas de La Cerda];” Madrid, 17 June, 1679 ;° (partly holog.)
o . . . £.50

25 “The same ; Madrid, 1 July 1679 atscl A et o 1 o B2
26. The same, recommending D. Sebastian-de Figueroa' for. the
governorshlp of the castle of Jaca,in Aragon ‘Madrid, 8 July, 1679

5 . f. 54

. The same Madnd 29 July, 1679 5 g a f. 56

. 28. The same, reporting the "arrival at coult of the French
ambassador; Madrid, 12 Aug. 1679 .- : . . . . . f. 58
. 29. The same; Madrid, 19 Aug: 1679 . . . . f. 60
30. The same, with news of the court; Madnd 2 Sept. 1679

G = » PR TP £ 62

' 31. The samé_ 5 paftly holog. ; Madrid, 9 Sept. 1679 : f 64
82. The same, with news_of .the death at Madrid of Don Juan.[de

Austria], natural son of Philip IV.; 23 Sept. 1679 . . f.66
,33 The same, with' news from court; 1 Madrid, 30 Sept. 1679
e T y f. 68
34, The same; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 .~ . ~ . . 170
:85. The same ; Madrid, 23 Dec. 1679 . = . . . f. 72
'36. The same; Madrid, 6 Jan. 1680 : . .- ' f. 74
37. The same, with news of the court Madnd 13- Jan 1680
v £, 76
- 88. The same; Madrid, 20 Jan 1680 . . . - f. 78
. :39. The same; Madnd 3 Feb.1680 . .: . .- . .. f.80
.. .40. The same; Madnd 10 Feb. 1680 .~ . .. o f82

YOL, IIL. S
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41. The same, in commendation of Don Pedro “Valero; Madrid,

17 Feb. 1680 . . . f. 84
42, “El duque de Alua. [D Antomo de Toledo y Beaumont];”
Madrid, 17 June, 1679 . . v f. 86

43, The same, recommendmg a lawsmt of hm sister, the
marchioness of Aytona; Madrid, 22 July, 1679; partly holog.  f£.88

44, The same; Madrid, 16 Sept. 1679 . . i f. 90

45 The same ; Muadrid, 23 Dec. 1679 . s s f. 92
46. “El duque de Guastalla [Vespasmno Gonzaga.], Madrid,
16 Dec. 1679 . . . . f.94
47. The same; M.adrld 30 Deo 1679 3 . 196
48. “El duque de Albulquerque [Don Melchor de la Cueva];”
Madrid, 3 July 1679 . . i . f98
49. The same ; Madrid, 20 July, 1679 i@ . . - £.100
50. The same; Madrid, 30 Sept. 1679; with news from court

f. 102

51. The same, in recommendation of Doctor Don Francisco
Gascon y Altavds; Madrid, 20 Jan. 1680 ; partly holog. .  f.104
52. “Bl Principe D. Vicente Gonzaga ? [subsequently duke of
Guastalla]; Madrid, 21 June, 1679 . . . f£.106
58. « El Principe de Ligne [Claude Lamora.l] ? Madrld 24 June,
1679 3 . f. 108
54, “El Conde-Duque y Senor de Yxar [Dommgo Francisco de
Silva];” Madrid, 17 June, 1679 - '. . § S f 110

55. The same, with news from Court, and recommending a lawsuit
of the monastery of Rueda in Aragon; Madrid, 8 July, 1670; partly .

holog.’ : s . f.112
56. The same, w1th news from Comt 15 July, 1679 . f 114
57. The same, do.; Madrid, 29 July, 1679 . .. . f 116
58. The same, do.; Madrid, 5 Aug. 1679 . o . 118
59. The same, with news from Court and account of the illness of

Don Juan [de Austria]; Madrid, 9 Sept. 1679 . ‘ . f 120

60, The same, on the same subject; Madrid, 16 Sept. 1679 f. 122
61. The same, with news from Court and of Don Juan’s death

: f. 124
62. The same, with news from Court; Madrid, 30 Sept. 1679
f. 126
63. The same, describing the King’s Journey to Fuentarrabia;
Guadalajara, 22 Oct. 1679 : . . f 128
64. The same, advising his return to Court Madnd 8 Dec. 1679
f. 130
- 65. The same ; Madnd 10 Feb 1680 . . " . £ 182
66. « Bl Duque de Monteleone, pnnclpe de Noya [D. Nicolas
. Pignatello]; ” Madrid, 1 July, 1679 . @ .. f. 134

* 67. The same ; Madrid, 5 Aug. 1679 . - ... . .. f 136
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68. The same; Madrid, 23 Dec. 1679 . . . f.138
69. « El Duque do Sessa y Baena, conde-marques de Tabara [Don
Francisco Fernandez de Cordova, Cardona y Requesens)];” Madrid,
17 June, 1679 . . f. 140
70. * El duque de Arcos, Aveyro y Maqueda [Don Manuel Ponce
de Leon, Alencastre y Cardenas];” Madrid, 24 June, 1679 . f. 142

71. The same; Madrid, 30 Dec. 1679 . : . f 144
72. * El marques de Astorga, conde de Trasta.mara [D. Antonio
Pedro Davila y Ossorio];” Madrid, 28 June, 1679 . . f. 146
78. The same; Madrid, 5 Aug. 1679 . " y . f. 148
74, The same; Madrid, 29 Dec. 1679 . ) s . £ 150
73. The same; Madrid, 4 Jan. 1688 . . . £ 152
76. “ El Marques de Villafranca [Don Fadrique de Toledo y Os-
sorio];” Madrid, 12 Sept. 1679 ¥ . . £ 154

77. < El marques de Camarasa, conde de Castro [Don Balthasar
Gomez Manrique de Mendoza, de los Cobos y Luna] ” Magdrid, 23 Dec.
1679 . . . . f.156

78. “ Bl marques de Castromonte [Don Juan de Baeza, Manrique
de Luna y San Domingo];” Madrid, 17 June, 1679; partly holo-

graph, and containing news from Court . : . f 158
79. The same ; Madrid, 2 July, 1679 . s . . f 160
80. The same; Madrid, 20 July, 1679 . . . f. 162

. 81. The same, with news from Court; Madrid, 3 Aug 1679 f. 164
82. ¢ El marques de Alcafizas'y Oropesa [Don Luis Enriquez de
Cabrera];”  Madrid, 1 July, 1679; partly  kolograph, and 'in com-

mendation of D. Josef Exea y Tornamira . . f. 166
83, % El marques de Villasor, conde de Montesanto [D. Artal de
Alagon];” Madrid, 26 Aug. 1679 . . : . f. 168

84. «“El marques de Los Velez [D. Femando Joaquin Faxardo},”

viceroy of Naples (?); Naples, 21 July, 1679 f. 170
85, The same; Naples, 26 May, 1679 . f. 172
86.. The same; Naples, 17 Feb. 1679 f. 174
87. The same; Naples, 8 Jan. 1679 . f. 176
88. The same; Naples, 25 Nov. 1679 . f. 178
89. The same; Naples, 13 Oct. 1679 . f. 180

- 90, The same; Naples, 24 Nov. 1679 . f. 181
91. The same; Naples, 10 Jan. 1680 f. 183
92. The same; Naples, 1 March, 1680 f. 185:
93. The same; Naples, 12 Apr. 1680 f. 187"
94, The same; Naples, 7 June, 1680 f. 188

.. 95. The same; Naples, 21 June, 1680 . f. 189
96. The same; Naples, 27 Sept. 1680 . f. 190

' 97. + La marquesa de Los Velez,” Maria, daughtex of Lms Ramon
Folch de Cardona [duke of Segorve and Cardona] Naples, 9 Dec.
1678 . 5 s . i f. 192

: 9

“
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" 98. « El conde de Santisteban del Puer to.” [D. Francisco de Bena-
v1des, de la Cueva, Davila y Corella], v1ceroy of Sicily (?); Palermo,

' :\/..‘_16 June, 1679 - T e e LS . f 194

99, «XHl duque de Jovenats [Domemco Giudice, duke of Giove-
nuzzo, pnnce of Cella.mare] » Turin, 4 Dec 1678 . . 196
£ '100. The same; :Paris, 21 Jan, 1689 - Joows e oo 198

©+101. “El duque de Villaliermosa, conde de Luna. [Don Carlos de
‘Aragon y- Borja],” governor of Flanders; Bruxels, 4 Jan. 1679 f£. 200

+:102.- “Don Pedro Antonio Aragon,” uncle to the Constable of Cas-
tille (?), and councillor of State; Madrid, 17 June, 1679~ .  f. 202
7103. The same, enclosing:one for the geneml of the Franciscan

friars’ Madnd 19- June 1679 . o . . .- £.°203
104. The same; Madrid, 24. June, 1679 oo e . £.205
105. The same, in. commendation of Don Juan Perez de Sancho,
dean of Jaca; Madrid,:24 June, 1679. . .. s 51 f. : f.,207
© 106. The same ; Madrid,’1 July, 1679 . ... :: . £.4208
- 107. The same, on certain business concerning Don Marun Gareia
de Linares; Madrid, 5 Aug. 1679 . ... ... . = .. C 2100
108.: The same; Madrid,:19°Aug: 1679 . i ;£ 212
109, The same; Madrid, 23'Sept: 1679« -~ . . . . ". -f 214
' '110. The same ; Madrid, 11'Nov./1679 . 5 & . f..216

111, The same, proposing “one D. Pedro Dolz de Espejo for the
command of a band raised for the persecution of Mossen Vicente Senet
(sic, Benet ?), a celebrated brigand ; Madrid, 18 Nov: 1679 . -~ £:218

112. The:same, about the leave of absence which he (the Constable
.of Naples) had asked for ; Madrid, 18 Nov. 1679 ... fr22

118, The same, on the same subject; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 f. 221

114. The same, on the persecution of Mossen Senet (?) and his
band ;' Madrid, 9 Dec. 1679~ i . . . . £ 223
. 115. The same, about certain business entrusted to Don Bartolomé -
Leonardo; Madrid, 30 Dec.-1679-: ... . . . . . . f.225

116. .The same ;. Madrid, 13'Jan. 1680. .- .. = . . .. f 227

117.' The eame, acknowledging receipt of :two -¢ consultas®: for-
warded to the Pruthonotary of Alauon for his oplmon Madrid, 20
Jan. 1680 ~ . - . f£.229

118. The same, acknowledgmg 1ece1pt of hls letter of the 30th
Jan. and recommendmo' agam Don Juan Perez de. Sancho ;- Madrid,
3 Feb. 1680 . . . . G f281

119. “Don Manuel Franclsco de Lna,” Secretary of State; Madrid,
‘2 Jan. 1680 .. .- . 283

120. * Don Geronimo de Ecrula.” [the ngs Secreta.ry] Madrid,
17 June, 1679 .- . . i xf g . . £ 235
', 121. The same; Madnd 5Aug 1679 é ) i . f 237

122. The same ; Buen Retiro, 6 Jan. 1680 : . s . . f 239

L sn




of Toledo; partly holog. ; Toledo, 26 June, 1679 - -.. . . f 247
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©123. Don I’edxo Coloma [Secretary of State] partly holog ; Madrid,
17 June, 1679 . P ao - o 241
- 124, The same Madnd 8 de Juho de 1679 coewe vy o f, 248
125. The same, partly holog., in recommendahon .of Don Lupercio
Antonio de Molina for the vacant charge "of Fiscal officer to the
Council of Aragon; Madrid; 3 Feb. 1680 . - - . - . . 1 245
126. Cardinal Portocarrero [Manuél Luis Femando] archblshop

127. The same, partly holog. ; Toledo, 18 July, 1679 . . . f: 249
128. The same, partly holog. ; Madrid, 24 Sept. 1679 . f..251
129. The same; Madrid, 11 Sept. 1679 f. 253
130. The same, partly holog. ; Madrid, 11 Nov. 1679 . f. 255
131. The same, partly holog. ; Madrid, 8 Dec. 1679 f. 257

132. The same, partly holog., in recommendation of Doctor Don

Anfomo Pasqual ; Madrid, 17 Feb. 1680 - " . v ot £ 259

+ 188. S [Savo. Millini?] archbxshop of Cesarea Papal l\unclo in

Spam -Madrid, 17 June, 1679 .- * . & . . W f 261
134, The same, about certain petition of tho abbese and nuns of

.Santa Catalina la Real of Saragossa; Madrid, 13 Jan. 1680 . ~ f. 263

135. " Don Manuel Joseph de Sesse, Wlth news from Court; Madrid,

29 July, 1679 ; holog. - . o0 f 265

136. The same; Madrid, 19 Aug 1679 holog e . f 267
187. T'he same; with news from Court and of the speedy departure
for Paris of the marquis de Astorga [D. Antonio Pedro Davila y Osorio]
and Duchess of Terranova, to assist at the betrothal of Marie Louise

&’Orléans ; Madrid, 26 Aug. 1679 ; holog. . . . f 269
138. The same; Madrid, 2 Sept. 1679; ditto ..o fem
139. The same; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679; ditto . . . . . f 273"
140. The same, announcing his return from Irun; Madrid, 9 Dec.

1679 . W . £ 275
141._'1‘he same, w1th news flom Comt, Madmd 20 Jan 1680 -

(o, o7t
142. The same; Madrld, 27 Jan. _1680; leog. ‘e, w.e -t 279
143. The same; Madrid, 6 Jan. 1680 ; ditto .. . . : -f. 281

144. “El Conde de Chinchon |'Dun Enrlquc de Be11av1des] N

-‘-Mqand 26 June, 1679 . . L a et . - -f 288

. 145. The same, partly holog., mtrodnctory of his own son, the

- marquis de Villagor (sic); Madrid, 15 July, 1679 . .. f 285

et

146. The same; Madrid, 26 Jug.-1679 . . . f 287

: 147, «“Elmarques de Ossera [Don Joseph de Vlllalpando Armo] o
- Madrid, 23 June; 1679 . £ 289
. 148. The same; Madrld, 22 Dec 1679 . y " f. 291
149. I'he same; Madrid, 20 Jan. 1680 . : . £ 203

150 Fr. Don Diego de Bu |cam0nte, \l.\dud, 24 June, 1679 £ 295

ok
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151. The same, partly holog., in commendation of Don Pedro Soler,
an Aragonese ; Madrid, 17 June, 1679 . . . . £ 297

152. The same; Madrid, 18 Nov. 1679 f. 299
153. The same ; Madrid, 9 Dec. 1679 . g . £ 301
154. The same ; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 . 6 . - . f. 803
155. The same ; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 . : . £ 805
156. « Don Ra.phael de Vilosa;"” Madrid, 24 J une, 1679 f. 307
157. The same ; Madrid, 8 July, 1679 . . . f. 309
158. The same, on affairs connected with the administration of the
kingdom of Aragon ; Madrid, 1 July, 1679 . . f 311

159. The same, on the same subject; Madrid, 26 Aug 1679 f. 313
160. The same, with news from Court ; Madrid, 19 Aug. 1679

f. 315
161. The same, ditto; Madrid, 13 Aug. 1679 3 . £ 317
162. The same; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 - p 5 . f 3819

163. Don Melchor Portocarrero; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 . f 321
164. Bl Doctor Martin Francisco Climente (sic), wishing him a
happy journey to Madrid; Garagoga, 27 Feb.. 1680 . . . f. 323 .
165. The same ; Garagoga, 5 March, 1680 . ; . f825
166. The Dean and Chapter of the cathedral church of Saragossa.
Signed Don Miguel Agustin, Dean; Dr. D. Sebastian Porter y
Casanate, D. Jusepe Matheo, and Diez de Aux, canonigo Secretariv;

20 Dec. 1678 . y s . £ 327
167, “Don Luis de Exea. Tala.yero,” (}a.ragoga, 27 Dec. 1678
f. 329

168. Don Benito Trelles, ma.lques de Tor ralua, partly kolog. ; Ma-
drid, 29 July, 1679 . . f 332
169. The same; Madrid, 23 Dec 1679 . , . £ 388
170. Don Pedro de Pomar ; Madrid, 16 Dec. 1679 ; holog. f. 335
171. Don Diego Ortiz de O’Campo, in commendation of Don
Joseph de Molina, brother of Dr. Molina, the Flsc,a.l officer of Aragon ;
Madrid, 10 Feb. 1680; holog. . - . . . . £ 837
172, The same; Madrid, Sept. 1679 T . f. 839
173. D. Diego Joseph de Linyan y Muiioz, oﬂ'ermg his services for
a place vacant at Mallorca; Salamanca, 10 Jan. 1680; holog.  f. 341
174, “ El conde de Monte Rey [Don Juan Domingo de Haro y
Guzman];” Madrid, 23 Dec. 1679 ; (congratulations). . f. 343
175. El conde de Montgo y de Fuentiduefia [Don Christoval
Portocarrero], announcing the oummg marriage of his daughter Dofia
Cathalina Portocarrero Luna y Enriquez to Don Antonio de Cordova
-y Figueroa, son of the marquis de Priego; Madrid, 15 July, 1679
f. 345
176. Vespasiano Gonzaga [conde de Paredes, son of Cesare, duke
of Guastalla]; congratulation and offer of service ; Madrid, 24 June,
1679 . . s S . . : s g . f 347
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177, « El Malques de Castilnovo [Don Antomo (?) de Cardona];”
Madnd 17 June, 1679 . " . £ 849
178. “ Don Gregorio Xulve (?) ,” Ma.dnd 17 June, 1679; holog.

f. 851

179. The same, on matters connected with the finances of Aragon;
Madrid, 23 Dec. 1679; holog. . i . f. 853
180. Don Miguel Diez de Recalde, enclosmg one fwm the marquis

de Burgomayne [D. Carlos Philiberto d’Este] not in-the volume;
Madrid, 5 Aug. 1679; holog. . . f. 354
181. Don Jeorge de Castellui; Madrxd 17 June, 1679 . f. 856
182, Don Juan Francisco Fernandez de Heredia; Madrid, 17 June,

1679 . . . . £ 358
183. Francisco Gascon y Altavas, askmg for a vacant place in the
Audiencia of Mallorca ; Madrid, 20 Jan. 1680; holog. . f. 3860

184. Don Juan Hugonin Launaguez (sic), vindicating himself from
certain charges brought against him; Madrid, 17 Dec. 1679 ; holog.
f. 362
185 Don Francisco de Mur, on certain judicial matters, and recom-
mending his cousin Pedro Serrada; Madrid, 4 Nov. 1679; holog.

f. 364
'186. The same, thanking him for having favoured his suit and
that of Pedro, his cousin ; Madrid, 18 Nov. 1678; holog. . f. 366

187. Don Pedro Antonio Poneti [on the dorse Don Juan Boneti],
forwarding one received from Italy; Madrid, 22 June, 1679 ; holog.

f. 368

188. F'rancisco de Amolaz, enclosing one from Don Juan de Austria,

not in the volume ; Madrid, 17 June, 1679 ; kolog. . . f. 370
189. The same, in the name of Don Juan [of Ausiria]; Madrid,

29 July, 1679 . . £ 3872
190. Don Juan de Pa.ndo Estrada, askmg fur a place in the admi-
_nistration ; Madrid, 8 July, 1679 . . ’ . f. 3874

191. Miguel de Ifiignez; Garagoga, 27 Feb 1680 holog.  f. 376

_Add. 20,558. Paper, in folio, ff. 238, xviii. cent.

- Parers or CARDINAL GUALTERIO; containing letters from the
King and Queen of Spain (1706-1727), mostly complimentary. The

Spanish are as follows:
1. Philip V. to Cardinal Gualterio, at Paris; Madrid, 20 Jan.

1706 . f
2. The Queen [ Mane Louxse de Savoxe] Madnd 27 Jan.- 1706
£3

3. The same ; Almazan, 29 June, 1706
4. The King to the same; Madrid, 27 Oct. 1706
5. Duplicate of the above . .

e thil
© = o
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’ 6 The same to the same; Madrid, 31 Jan. 1707 -

The Queen to the same at’ Ravena. Madnd 28 Feb

te

8. The KmO‘ to the same ; 30 March 17 07
9. The Queen 380 March, 1707 .

10. The ng to Sebastlan Gua.lterlo, Madrld 2 May,

11,
12.
v 180

,MﬂmmmmmemmmWMHm i

The gsame to the same ;- Madnd 17 Nov 1707 P
The Queen to the same ; Madrid, 20 Nov.:1707 -
The King to the same ;; Madrid; 6, Dec. 1707 . .

15, The King to the same ; Madrid, 12 Feb. 1708 .

16.
17.
18.

19..

20,

21.
22.
23.
24,

25.
26.
© o
28.
29.
30,

31.

32.
33.

« 34
35,
36.
37.
38.
39.-
40.
41..
42,

',para el §. Dugue de'Parma [Francesco Farnese] & favor del S, carde-
nal [Claudio] Aquaviva ” :

The Queen to the same; Madrid, 23 Sept 1709
The same to the same; Madrid, 25 Sept: 1709 _
The King to the same; Madrid, 8 Apr. 1710 . - .

.The, Queen to the same at Rome ; Madrid, 5 Apr. 1710 _

The Queen to'the same ; Madrid, 6 Apr. 1710 .

.The King to the same ; _Madrid,,lli Apr. 1710 .~
. The same to the same ; Zaragoza, 24 March, 1711 .

The Queen to the same ; Zaragoza, 24 March, 1711 .

- The King to the same ; Zaragoza, 1 June, 1711

The same to the same;- Corella, 28 Sept. 1711 - |
. The same to the same; 16 Feb. 1712 ..'.v ..
The Queen to the same ; Madrid, 16 Feb. 1712
The King to the 5a1Me 5 Madrid, 11 Apr. 1712

The Queen to the same ; Madrid, 11 Apr. 1712

The King to the same ; Madrld 7 May, 1712 .
"The King to the same; El Pardo, 21 July, 1712 Ty
The same to the same; Buen Retxro, 4 Sept. 1712 .

"

The ng to the same ; Madnd 4 Feb 17 13

The Queen to the same; Madrid, 6 March, 1718 £

“The King to the same ; Madrid, 31 July, 1713
The Queen to the’samme; ‘Madrid, 10 Aug. 1713~ .
The King to the same; Madrid, 20 Nov. 1713 . .
The Queen to the samej; -Madrid, 20 Noy. 1713

"The King to the same; Madrid, 26 Feb. 1714

The saime: to the same ; Madrid, 21-May; 1714 © . .

£l
1707

L £18
S £15
£17

1707

f19
e 81 4

- £.23
£25
£.27
£.29
£.31
£33
- £.35

f. 87
£. 39
f. 41
f. 43
f. 45
f. 47
f. 49
f, 51

f. 53

f. 55
f. 57
f. 59

f. 61
e A 63
The Queen to the same at Rome; Buen Retn'o, 4 Sept 1712

f. 65
f. 67
1. 69
f.71
f.78

~f. 75

£ 77

I

f. 81

The same to the same, couuterslgned by. Joseph de Grimaldo,
. announcing his intention to marry again, and’ applymg for a dispen-
- sation from the Pope; dat. 23 June, 1714 .

&t 48. “ Poder para el 8. Cardenal: Gualtery (sic) y carta de creencia

. . .

f. 83

f. 88
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44, Seven more letters of the King [Plnllp V] to the Cardinal,
about his marriage with the Princess of Parma [Isabella Farnese]; el

Pardo, 23 Jun. 1714. . . 5 f. 93
45. From the Queen [Isabella. Farnese second w1fe of Phlhp V]
to the cardmal Madrid, 21 Jan. 1715 ‘ . f. 107
46. The same to the same; Madrid, 30 Jan. 1715 - . f£109

47. The King to the same; Madrid, 3 Feb. 1715 . . fo111
48. The same to the same; Madrid, 7 Apr. 1715 . . f.1138
49. The Queen to the same ; Buen Retiro, 8 Apr. 1715 . f.115

50. The King to the same; Buen Retiro, 11 Oct. 1715 . f. 117
51. The Queen to the same ; Buen Rétiro, 21 Oct. 1715 .-  f. 119
52. The same to the same; Madrid, 3 Feb. 1716 . . f121

53. The Queen to the same; Madrid, 16 Feb. 1716 - . f. 123
54, The King to the same; Madrid, 3 Apr. 1716 . . f125
55. The King to the same ; Madrid, 31 Jan. 1717 . «  f127

56. The King to the same’; Madrid, 1 Feb. 1717 . . f.129
57, The King to the same; Madrid, 6 Jan. 1718 . . f.131
58. The Queen to the same ; Madrid, 6 Jan. 1718 . . f133
- 59, The King to the same ; Madrid, 28 Apr. 1719 .~ -, - £.135"
.4 60. The Queen to the same ; Madrid, 23 Apr, 1719 . f137
" ». 61..The King to the same; Madrid, 4 Feb, 1720 - o f.139
- 62. TlleQueen to the same ; Madrid, 4 Feb. 1720 . f14

63.-The King to the same; El Pardo, 19 Jan. 1721 . f.143
64. The Queen to the same ;- El Pardo, 19 Jan. 1721" |, - f. 145
65.. The same to the same; :Madrid; 9 Nov. 1721, , . .. f.147
-66. The King to the'saxﬁe';'Madrid, 10 Nov. 1721. . f. 149
67..The same to the same j: Madrid, 28 Feb. 1722 . ", f 151
68. The ng to Juan Baptxsta Gualterxo, duke of Cumia ; Madrid,
28 Feb. 1722:.° - . - . f. 158
-« 69. The Queen to the Cardmal Madnd 28 Feb 1122 . f£155
70. The King to the same ; Valsayn, 8 March, 1723 . f.157
71. The Queen to the same; Madrid, 8 March, 1723 . f.159
72. The King to the same; San Ildefonso, 19 March, 1724 f. 161 .
- 78. The Queen 1o the same, San Ildefonso, 15 March, 1724
. ‘ f. 163
74, The ng to the duke of Cum:a [Gm\ anni Battxsta Gualterio]
" in answer to his letter of condolence on the occasion of the death of
his son [King Luis 1] ; Madrid, 23 Nov. 1724 . . . f.165
75. The ng to the: Cardmal on ‘the same subject; Madrid,

28 Nov. 1724 .- .. - - 5 . f167
.. 76. The. Queen to the Cardmal on the same sub_]ect dat. Fosses
- (sic, Hozes ?), 28 Jan. 1725 - . . . £169

77. The Kiiig to the same; Buen Rehro, 23 March 1725 £.170
78. The same to the same ; Buen.Retiro, 30 March, 1725 f. 172
79. The Queen to the same ; Buen Retiro, 23 March, 1725 f. 174
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80. The King to the same ; Buen Retiro, 2 Apr. 1726 . f. 176

81. The King to the same ; Buen Retiro, 8 Dec. 1727 . f. 178

82. The Queen to the same ; Madrid, 8 Dec. 1727 . . f.180

83. The same to the Duca di Cumia; Madrid, 8 Dec. 1727

f. 182

The remainder of the volume from f. 183 to 238, contains letters in

Portuguese from the King and Queen of Portugal [Josio V. and Maria
Anna [of Austria] to Cardinal Gualterio, 171428,

Add. 20,559. Paper, in folio, ff, 298, xviii. cent.

Parers oF CarviNaL F[iuiero] A[Nronio] GUALTERIO. Letters

from Felice d’Aragona &*. (1715-28) containing also original letters
"of cardinals Arias and Astorga, besides pa.pers relating to the family
of Gaetano d’Aragona, as follows :

1. Original letters of Felice d’Aragona to Cardinal Gualterio, and
among them one in commendation of D. Andres Gutierrez, colonel of
- cavalry, and of his brother, canon of Toledo; dat. Madrid, 18 Apr. 1716

ff. 1-34

This is the only Spanish letter, all the rest being Italian; dat.
respectively Granada (?) Madrid, 8 Sept.~24 May 1715-18 ; Barcelona,
10 June ; Palermo, 8 July; Campo di Messina, 9 Sept.—22 Oct. 1718 ;
Campo di Melazzo, 22 Oct. 1718-22 May 1719 ;- Campo di Francavilla,
15 June~5 July 1719 ;  Campp di Messina, 19 Aug. 1719-April 2,
1720; Barcelona, 8 July, 1720 ; Madrid, 29 Aug.—9 Sept. 1720 ; Cadiz,
8 Oct. ; Xerez, 11 Oct.; Lucerne (in Switzerland), 6 March-ll Dec.
1728.

2. Cardinal Arias [Fr. Manuel], recently appointed archblshop
of Seville] to the same, returning thanks for his promotion; dat.
Sev:lle, 21 Feb. 1713 5 ) . f.262

. The same to the same ; dat Sevﬂ]e, 16 Dec 1713 . f.264

4. Cardinal Astorga to the same ; returning thanks for his promo-
tion to that dignity ; dat. Madrid, 13 Dec. 1727 . . . f.265

5. The same to the same, to a similar purpose; dat. Madrid,
17 Jan. 1728 . . « &L 266

6. Certificate issued by Fehppe Ferrel, gentleman usher to the
King of Naples, attesting that all the second sons of the family
of Gaetano d’Aragona, represented at the time by the Duca di Lauren-
zano, were entitled to-the same privileges and honours as the Dukes
and Princes issued from the royal blood of Naples ; dat. 10 July 1702.
This is followed in the volume by several papers, Italian or French, on
the descent of Niccolo, Dnca di Laurenzano, and the family of Gaetano
d’Aragona. . : . , . . . . . f 267

pe
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Add. 20,668. Paper, in foIio, ff. 869, xviii. cent.

DParers oF CarpiNaL F. A. Guarterio. Letters from the marquis
de los Balbases and his family, between 1716-1722, as follows :

1. Original letter of Carlos Felipe Antonio Spinola Colonna,
4th marques de los Balbases, to Cardinal Gualterio; dat. Madrid,
27 Jan. 1716 . . . . f.1.

2. Sixty-five more lettem fnom the same to the same, mostly on
private affairs, such as the dispensation to be obtained from Pope
Clement XT. for the marriage of his son Carlos Ambrosio Spinola de
la Cerda with his first cousin Dofia Ana Catalina de la Cueva, daughter
of Francisco Fernandez de la Cueva, tenth duke of Alburquerque &=

f. 3

3. [Carlos] Ambrosio Spinola de la Cerda {son of the Marquis
de los Balbases] to the Cardinal retwrning thanks for the brief of
dispensation ; Madrid, 19 Apr. 1717 . . . . f.152

4. One hundred and five more letters of the Marquis de los
" Balbases [D. Carlos Felipe Antonio] upon private business, and
containing also news from Court, between the 3rd of May 1717 and
-the 19th Feb. 1721 (some of them in cipher) . ; . f.158

5. Carlos Ambrosio Spinola de la Cerda to the Cardinal announcmg
the death of his father the marquis, on the 30th of July previous;
Madrid, 2 Aug. 1727 ; partly holog. : ‘ ’ .. £ 852

6. The same to the same; two letters in Itahan signing himself
“(Carlo Ambrogio Spinola de la Zerda;” dat. Madrid, 11 Oct. 1721 f. 353

7. The same' to the same; usual compliments at the end of the
year; dat. Madrid, 22 Nov. 1721 . : . . f.855

8. Eight more letters from the same to the same; dat. Lerma,
11 Jan. 1722 ; Madrid, 8 March 1723, 4 March 1724, 21 Feb,, 4 Apr.
1725, 19-25 Jan. 1726 . . . f.356

9. Dofia Juana Spinola y La Cerda, sxstel of Carlos Ambrosio
Spinola, to the Cardinal, in favour of Father Geronimo Ramos, a
Jesuit, going to Rume ; dat. Madrid, 20 Feb. 1725 . . f.364

10. The same to the same, announcing the forthcoming marriage
of her daughter Dofia Eleonor Pio de L,abO)a to the Duca di Atri;
Madrid, 20 Oct. 1725 . " . . f.365

11. Lucas Spmola to the same, solxcltmo' h1s favour in certain
affairs concerning the monks of Saint Basxl dat. Madrid, 19 Oct.
1720 . . . . f. 366

12, The same to the same, announcmg hls union with Dofia
Maria Luisa de Silva y Velasco, daughter of the Count [Silva y
Meneses] and Countess of leueutes, dat. Madrid, 30 May, 1721

f. 368
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18. The same to the same, in commendation of Dommgo Ro-
, dnguez Duro, late secretary to Don' Juan Antonio Diaz de Arze;
dat. Madrid, 14 Nov. 1722 . . . B g . £.369

' . Add. 20,573. Paper, in folio, ff. 316, xviii. cent.

Parers oF CarpiNaL F[iuiero] A[NTONIO] GuALTERIO. Private

- correspondence : with various Spanish noblemen and statesmen.
,Vol. 1. (1696-1714) containing :—

1. Original letter of -the governor of Milan to Caldmal Phellpe

Antonio Gualterio, thankmg him for the gazette (folleto de Novedades)

he has sent him ; dat. Milan, 22 Feb. 1696 ... .. .- . 4 |
2. Don Franclsco Ronquxllo to the same; dat. \Iadrld 14 Apr
1706 . RO - . - 1.8

8. The Marquls [de Leganes ?] to the same, congratulatmg him
upon the recent nomination of his brother, the Nuncio at the court of
France, to the dignity of Cardinal ; Milan, 2 June, 1706  -. f 4

4. The Marquis de Leganés [D. Diego Felipez de Guzman 'y
Spmola] to the same, in recommendation of Capt Monner (?); dat.
- Castillo Tronpeta, 6 June, 1706 & : £5

i+ 5. The Duke of Alva [D. Antonio Alvarez de Toledo] to the same;
dat.-Paris, 14 June, 1706, and addressed no doubt by mlstake, to S. D.
Lodovwo Antoriio Gualterxo . o o .7
.. 6. Letter in_ cipher, on {he kmghthood to be granted to' two of
the Cardinal’s nephews dat. Burgos, 6 Aug. 1706 - . . .8
- 7. Ditto signed: “El Almirante: Duquo” [Pedro Manuel Colon y
Portugal 7] ; dat. Burgos, 26 Aug. 1706 ~ . - - iy @ f. 10
8. The Duke of Alva to the same ; Paris, 12 Sept 1706 £ 11
9. The Conde de Benavente [D. Francisco Casimiro leente1]
congratulating him upon the appointment of Sebastian Gua.]teno ‘his
brother, to be the King’s ¢ chamberlam dat Madrid, 30 March 1707
5 ' £ 13
. 10 The Marqms de MeJomda y de la Brena [D Pedro Cayetano
. Fernandez. de. Angunlo] to the same; congratulatlons on the same

occasion; dat. Madrid, 30 March, 1707 .- 8 ) f. 14
; 11 -Don Francisco Ronqm]lo to the same; Madnd 30 March, 1707
= Ce LT o o , f. 16

12. Joeeph Grimaldo to the same enc]osmg the nomination of -
Signor Innocencio Gualtlery (sic) to the post of a colonel of a regi-
ment of Italian infantry in the klngdom of l\aples dat. Madnd 16
Apr. 1707 . . . f. 18
" .18, The Marquis de Vlllena [D. Andres Rulz Fernandez Pacheco),
viceroy of Naples; to the same, congmtulatmg him upon his brothex 8
appomtment dat. Gaeta 28 Ang 1707 - . . . f£.-20

: 14. The Malquls do Jamaica [son of the Duke of Veraguas),
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viceroy -of Sardinia, with news of that island; dat. Caller, 1 Oct. -
1707 . .. $ e f 22
15. The same to the same ; Mesma 18. Apr 1708 o oWt 24
*.16."The sameto the same, enclosing copies of paperé on the affairs
.of Sardinia; dat. Caller, 8 May, 1708 . . - f.26
17. The Duke of Uceda, count of Montalban [D. Juan Franc:sco
Pacheco] Spanish ambassador at Rome, to the same, thh news of

that city ;. dat. Rome, Dec. 1708 . . . .- gt f. 44
: 18. The same to the same; Rome, 2 Feb. 1709 holog . . f.49
19. The same to the same; Rome, 9 Feb..1709 .. . . . . £ 51
. 20. The same to the same ; Rome, 16 March; 1709 . f. 55

21. Nine more letters from the same to the same ; most]y comph-
mentary ; dat. Rome, 30 March-9 Nov. 1709 = . . . .- - £57

.22, Marquls de la Mejorada [Fernandez de Angulo] to the same,
comphmentary, dat. Madrid, 26 Nov. 1709 & e . . f.78

.23. Four more letters of the duke of Uceda, count Montalvan
[D. Juan. Francisco Pacheco], to the same; dat. Genoa, 7 Dec. 1709~
22 Feb. 1710 - . . f.79

24. The: Marquis de la. Jamalca [Colon de Portugal] count - of
Villalonso to the same; dat. Madrid, 17 March 1710 . . . f.87
~+ 25, The Almirante Duque [D Pedro Manuel Colon y Portugal]

_.dat. Madrid, 17 Mazch, 1710 ! Tl . --f 88
"26. The duke of Uceda &= to the same; Genoa, 22 March 1710

AN .89

27 The Lord of Los Cameros [D. Juan (?) Ramlrez de. Arellano]

to the same; dat. Madrid, 4 Apr. 1710 ~: .- \ f. 91

28, Bleven- letters of the duke of Uceda &' to the same, on the
affairs of Italy ; dat. Genoa, 5 Apr.-11 Oct. 1710 . " f. 92
29. Don Juan Valdés de Balsinde- to' the same, announcing his
arrival in Spain; dat. Sanbenanzio (sic), 15 Oct. 1710. . f.114
30. The duke of Uceda to the same, concerning the claims of the
Princess of Pomblin (Piombino) ; dat. Genoa, 25 Oct. 1716?  f. 116
31. The.Lord of Monteleon to the same with news from Spain;
dat. Genoa, 8 Nov.71710 . . . i . f.118
32, Seven letters. of -the duke of erda &=, to the Cardinal, with
news of the war in Spam &‘ ; dat. Genoa, 8 Nov. 1710-3 Jan.: 1711
: " SIS & 120
33, Juan Valdés [de Balsmde] to the Cmdmal \mth news from

_ Rome, and copy of a Spanish gazette announcing the victory gained
over the Austrians at Villaviciosa on the 12 Deé' 1710; dat. Rome,

J— 1711 . . . s watd e STR % . - . -f.138
. - 84, Six more letters of the duke of Uceda. &‘ to the Cardinal ; dat.
.Genoa, 24 Jan—4 Apr. 17112 .o ¢ 0 o - . -£.136

85. “ Copia de carta escrita por el Duque de Uceda al govemador
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_ de Puerto Hercules [D. Agustin Gonzalez de Andrade];” dat. Milan,
10 Jan. 1711-2 -, s+ oo £ 148
36. “Copia de respuesta del govemador de Pnelt’ Hercules al
Duque de Uzeda;” dat. Puerto Hercules, 16 Feb. 1711-2 . f. 1485
. 87. “(Copia de carta escrita [por]el Mariscal de Campo D= Juan
Estevan Bellet al General Zumiunghen, que lo es de las tropas
Alemanas, que presentemente stan en el estado de Toscana;” dat.
Longon, 19 TFebr. 1711-12 . . £149%
38. The Patriarch [of the Indles] to the same ; dat Corella, 11
Qct. 1711, complimentary, followed by another letter in Italian from
the Grand Master of Malta [Perellés]; dat. Malta, 21 Jan. 1712
f. 150

89. Three moré letters from the same to the same; dat. Madrid,

29 Feb.—4 Apr. 1712 [one of them a duplicate] . ; . £153
40. Juan Antonio de Morales to the same, in credence of Principe

di Campo Florido ; dat. Mesina, 12 Apr.? 1712 . .. . f158
41. Copy of a letter unsigned, addressed ¢ Eminentissimo Sefior’
and dat. ¢ Real Palazio de Espaﬁa. [en Romal},’ 4 June 1712, wherein
the writer thanks his eminence [the Cardinal?] for the repeated
advices he has sent his master [Su IlI=~.] of the poison that was to be
administered to him [the Spanish ambassador?] . . . f.160
42. E1 Brigadier Don Agustin Gonzalez de Andrade to the

. Cardinal in commendation of D. Diego Geronimo Cortés Siliceo, going
to Rome ; Liorna (Lworno), 30 Ang. 1712 5 C . 1164
43. Joseph de (Grimaldo to the Cardinal, enclosing one for the
Marquis de los Balbases [D. Felipe Antonio Spmola], viceroy of Sicily ;
dat. Madrid, 12 Sept. 1712 " . . f.168
44, Phelipe Ramos to the same, announcmg the arnval at Porto
Longone of the galleys that sailed from Civitd Vecchia; dat. 22 Oct.

1712 . . . . f.170
45. Brigadier . D Agustm Gonzalez de Andrade to the same; dat. .
Liorna (Leghorn), 20 Nov. 1712 . . . f.172

46. Don Estevan Bellet de Sancio or Samlo‘? governor of Porto
Longone, to the cardinal ; dat. Longon, 17 Nov. 1712, a copy  f. 174
47. Copy of another letter from the same to the same; dat.
Longon, 4 Dec. 1712 i . f.176
48, Billet of D= Juan Antomo Dlaz to the same ; n. d . f179
49. D=, Joseph Grimaldo to the same; Madrid, 5 Dec. 1712 f. 181
50. Juan Antonio de Morales to the same; Mesina, 17 Dec. 1712
£.192

) 51. Don Andrés de Silva to the Ca.rdma.l forwardmg letters of
‘Lioutenant-General Bellet ; Liorna (Livorno), 80 Jan. 1713 f. 207

- 52, Cardinal Salats? to Cardinal Gualterio at Rome, offering
‘his services on his promotion to the dignity of Cardinal; Avinyon,
18Feb.1718. . . . . . . . . f209




